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L

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 5:04 PM

To: ; Pidgeon, Karly

Cc: ; HIBBERT, Meghan

Subject: RE: For info: RCP 3 submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi-

Yes, can confirm that TPG did not provide a submission on the draft guidelines.

Regards

OFFICIAL

From: @MO.communications.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 4:25 PM

To: Pidgeon, Karly @communications.gov.au>

@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; S22(0@0
@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For info: RCP 3 submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Just looking back at these and wondering if TPG made a submission? Wasn’t attached and doesn’t seem to be in the
list so presume they didn’t submit but would be great if you could confirm...

Cheers

OFFICIAL

From: Pidgeon, Karly communications.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 12:47 PM

To: @MO.communications.gov.au>

Cc: Paterson, Lachlann @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>;_
@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>

Subject: For info: RCP 3 submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi-
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Following on your request for material RCP Round 3 submissions, in summary:
e 42 submissions were received from industry, state and local governments and community/advocacy groups
0 11 are happy for their submission to be published
0 13 do not want their submission published
0 18 have not yet advised
e Attached is a list and brief summary of all of the submissions received.

e We also received a further 13 comments from local residents about poor mobile or broadband connectivity
(we then asked each if they would like to provide a short submission of the issues on the RCP Noticeboard —
3 have done this)

Noting you have 54° , we’ve attached some of the other significant submissions FYI. If there’s others on the list

that you’d like to see, let me know and we’ll send forward them also.

In terms of where we’re at:

e we’ve reviewed all of the submissions and have been making proposed amendments to the guidelines
where we think the issues raised need addressing

e we’ve also had our contracted technical communications advisers review the guidelines to determine if any
further amendments would be useful

e we expect to be in a position to share the updated draft with you (ie by email) for review next week, ahead
of submitting final draft guidelines to the Minister for her consideration and approval.

e Note we also need to provide a copy of the updated guidelines to Finance to determine if the guidelines are
low risk or, if not, they will require approval from the Minister for Finance (following Minister Rowland'’s
approval). We have been consulting with DoF and PM&C officials on the draft guidelines since their release
for public consultation so we hope this extra step won’t be needed.

Happy to discuss.

Cheers,
KP

From:; S22(D)(@)(i) @MO.communications.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 11:08 AM

To: PIDGEON Karly S22(0(@ @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: $22M@)(

OFFICIAL
Hi, | don’t think | got the other material submissions on RCP/MBSP guidelines? Could you send when you get a
chance?

Cheers
s22(
1)(a)
OFFICIAL

From: "Paterson, Lachlann" $22(D(@)() @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>
Date: Wednesday, 1 March 2023"at 11:04:27 i
To: "Windeyer, Richard" $22@(@) @communications.gov.au>, s22(1)(@)(ii) )

@MO.communications.gov.au>, "Pidgeon, KarIy“ﬂszz(l)(a)(") @communications.gov.au>, 522@)(@)i)

@communications.gov.au:>, S22@)(@)) @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>
2
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OFFICIAL

Apologies — | didn’t realise this had not been distributed more widely.

| am setting up a time with- to discuss.

Regards, Lachlann

Lachlann Paterson (he/him)

First Assistant Secretary / Communication Services & Consumer

Pret 227120 - 22NN

OFFICIAL
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Pidgeon, Karly
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 1:54 PM

To: s22(1)(@)(i) . s22(1)@)(i) . s22(1)(a)(ii) - Hibbert, Meghan

Subject: RE: RCP/MBSP materials previously sent to ALGA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: RE: Hi, keen to know where you landed on the further comms to MPs and Senators
re extended deadlines/closing date for RCP/MBSP? Cheers, i)zé() [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi522(

1))’

The signed letter to ALGA and S&T LG associations is at MS23-003226 - Letters to State and Territory Ministers
(signed 30/3 I think).

You asked me about ALGA a few weeks ago — as attached, with a copy of the email that went out to registered
entities (including ALGA) when the Central Aus extension was announced. They would have received the original
email at the launch as well.

ALGA and the S&T LG associations also attended an online meeting hosted by Lachlann on 1 March 2023. There was
lots of discussion about BCP, including the pending RCP-MBSP round that was about to open.

Regards,
KP

From: S22(1)(@)(i)
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 202“3 9:48 AM
To: Pidgeon, Karly ; $22@(@)i)

Subject: RCP/MBSP materials previously sent to ALGA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi, I've lined up a discussion with ALGA's interim CEO as | haven’t met her yet and think it would be useful, without
hinting at the extension, to ask for her help and support in communicating more effectively to councils... in the ALGA
week in Canberra only about 1/3™ of them seemed to be aware, but several did confirm that they had seen it in
ALGA comms but it is evidently a small note in larger comms so isn’t landing very effectively...

Not urgent, but could you send me whatever was sent through to ALGA previously as she is new and may not be
aware.

Many thanks

s22(
(@)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Pidgeon, Karly

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 5:37 PM

To: s22()@) Caruso, Daniel

Cc: Hibbert, Meghan

Subject: RE: Hi, keen to know where you landed on the further comms to MPs and Senators
re extended deadlines/closing date for RCP/MBSP? Cheers, Siz(l [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Regional Connectivity Program Round 3: Additional Funding t)or First Nations

Communities in Central Australia and Extension of Application Deadline
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hiifé() , apologies, | thought a media release had come up in a brief on this last week. We |l get a media release up

to you tomorrow about the program closing on 12 July.

ALGA, peak LG associations and a number of LGs that have expressed program interest over time are on our dist list
for the RCP. The attached email was sent to the dist list on 20 April (the day of the Central Aus announcement). A
few of the RDAs (Vic) and LGAs (32 councils) have subsequently attended online briefings with our teams as well.

Regards,
KP

OFFICIAL

From: $22()(@)i) @MO.communications.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 4:04 PM

To: Pidgeon, Karlyszz(l)(a)(") @communications.gov.au>; Caruso, Daniel

s22(1)(2)(i) @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Hi, keen to know where you landed on the further comms to MPs and Senators re extended
deadlines/closing date for RCP/MBSP? Cheers, i)zé() [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi, don tthink | ve heard back on these? If we re going to do any more comms, it really needs to be this week

Cheers
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s22(

1)(@)

OFFICIAL

From: S22(1)(@)(i)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 4:32 PM

To: Pidgeon, Karly S22(1)(@) @communications.gov.au>; Caruso, Daniel
s22(1)(a)(ii) @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Hi, keen to know where you landed on the further comms to MPs and Senators re extended
deadlines/closing date for RCP/MBSP? Cheers, i)zé() [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

And could you remind me what we ve already done with local councils? | recall we sent the original letter re
opening the scheme to ALGA but have they had anything re extended deadline/additional First Nations funding?

Cheers

s22(
(@)

OFFICIAL

From: S22(1)(@)(i)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 3:46 PM

To: Pidgeon, Karlyszz(l)(a)(") @communications.gov.au>; Caruso, Daniel

B22(T a0 @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>

Subject: Hi, keen to know where you landed on the further comms to MPs and Senators re extended

deadlines/closing date for RCP/MBSP? Cheers, i)zé() [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Regional Connectivity

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 10:26 AM

To: Regional Connectivity

Subject: Regional Connectivity Program Round 3: Additional Funding for First Nations

Communities in Central Australia and Extension of Application Deadline
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good Morning

The Australian Government has announced an additional $10 million of dedicated funding under Round 3 of the
Regional Connectivity Program (RCP), towards Proposed Solutions that improve digital connectivity for First Nations
communities in Central Australia. The additional $10 million for Central Australia will deliver on the Australian
Government s $250 million plan for A Better, Safer Future for Central Australia. An addendum has also been
released to the Grant Opportunity GO6185 - Regional Connectivity Program Round 3 (with Mobile Black Spot (Round
7) opportunities) detailing the additional funding and related changes to the combined grant opportunity
Guidelines.

This commitment will increase the Government s total funding available under the combined grant opportunity to
$160 million, bringing together the RCP and the Mobile Black Spot Program (MBSP) across two streams:

* $110 million under Round 3 of the RCP, including indicative funding for solutions that improve
telecommunications infrastructure in First Nations communities in eligible areas across Australia (515 million) and in
Central Australia (510 million).

* $50 million under Round 7 of the MBSP, including indicative funding of $7.5 million for solutions that
provide new mobile coverage in First Nations communities.

Given the inclusion of this additional funding, the Government has also announced that the application period for
the combined grant opportunity will be extended by 6 weeks to Wednesday 12 July 2023 at 5.00pm AEST, providing
more time for applicants to consult with stakeholders, including local communities and councils, and to develop
proposals that target First Nations communities.

Please contact RegionalConnectivity@communications.gov.au if you require additional information regarding the
Regional Connectivity (Round 3) Stream or contact MBSP@infrastructure.gov.au for more information on the Mobile
Black Spot (Round 7) Stream.

We look forward to your support for this important program which will deliver improved digital connectivity to
regional, rural and First Nations Australia.
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Yours sincerely

Regional Connectivity
Regional Communications Branch / Communications Services and Consumer Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications

B22(T a0 @communications.gov.au

2 Phillip Law Street, Canberra ACT 2601

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

communications.gov.au / @CommsAu
arts.gov.au / @artsculturegov
infrastructure.gov.au / @infra_regional

OFFICIAL
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Pidgeon, Karly
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 11:15 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(i) . s22(1)(a)(ii) . s22(1)(a)(ii) - HIBBERT, Meghan

Subject: Fwd: Government funding program submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: TPG - Government grants programs (June 2023).pptx; FW: TPG Telecom MO update
slides 10 Feb 2023.pptx [SEC=OFFICIAL]; FW: TPG\ Telecom / Lachlann Paterson
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi522(

1)@’

It appears to me that there’s a misunderstanding by TPG on their having had a number of discussions with people
about their views on policy and program issues, including RCP-MBSP, and making a submission as part of a formal
consultation process.

e Submissions were taken in writing on the program between 20 Dec — 10 Feb. Submissions are uploaded by
correspondents online on the department’s website. Late submissions must be agreed by the dept in
advance and are then provided by the correspondent in writing as formal submissions.

e TPG met with you (10 Feb) and provided you a slide pack after your discussion (13 Feb) (attached)

e The CEO met with the Minister on 16 Feb

e Some of the TPG team then had an online meeting with the Dept on 17 Feb to discuss a range of BCP
programs and policy issues. (meeting invite attached)

It may semantics, but it’s not. | would describe TPG as having provided feedback to us after the closing date of
formal consultation process, but not having provided a formal submission to the consultation.

The best approach going forward may be to encourage TPG to make formal submissions in writing by the closing
date (or late with prior agreement), in the same manner all other correspondents must.

Thanks,
KP

From: $22((@) @MO.communications.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 2:47 PM
To: S22(D)(@)(i) @INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; $22((@))
@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au>; PIDGEON Karly $24(2)(@)) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Government funding program submissions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi, TPG believe that they did provide a response to the RCP/MBSP consultation on the draft guidelines - see
attached... can you triple-check/confirm nothing received and I'll ask them a follow up question as well... thanks

OFFICIAL
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Attachment 2
s22(1)(a)(ii)
e
From: DLO Rowland
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 5:23 PM )
To: s22(1)(a)(i) : Pidgeon, Karly; s22(1)(a)(ii) ;522(1)(8)@);522(1)(8)@)
Cc: NBNrequests; CSC Coordination; s22(1)(a)m) ;Sesttnany ;?:)%s)
Subject: FW: TPG Telecom MO update slides 10 Feb 2023.pptx [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: TPG Telecom MO update slides 10 Feb 2023.pptx
OFFICIAL
Hi all

Minister is looking for a quick brief on TPG/Vodafone for the Minister’s last minute meeting with them this Thursday
— PDR is MB23-001414. I've assigned to Reg Comms branch, but | understand it will require input from various areas
and so have cc’ed a few people to kick this off.

I've included ?Z)za(i:) points below to help guide the construction of the brief, as well as the slides provided by TPG to

the Minister.
Feel free to call to discuss, this is due 3pm Wednesday 15 Feb. Apologies for the tight turnaround!

Kind regards

s22(1
)@)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Department Liaison Officer ~
P +6126271522( 1 522(1)(@)(i)
@)

OFFICIAL

From: $22(1)@)i) @MO.communications.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 2:28 PM

To: DLO Rowland S22(1)@)i) @MO.communications.gov.au>

Subject: FW: TPG Telecom MO update slides 10 Feb 2023.pptx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi, could we please get a quick brief on TPG/Vodafone by end of Wednesday for a meeting that Inaki (the CEQO) has
requested with the Minister on Thursday.

| had a pre-meet with them on Friday to see what they wanted to talk about and their slides attached and my
meeting notes below in case any use.

Would also be good to get a quick view on any other issues we should raise with themsZ2(1)@)m)
etc.
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Cheers

Senior Adviser
Office of the Minister for Communications, Hon Michelle Rowland MP

1 would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
1 pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

Senior Adviser
Office of the Minister for Communications, Hon Michelle Rowland MP

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
1 pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.
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.

From: Pidgeon, Karly

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 6:45 PM

To: ; ; : DLO Rowland;

Cc: | ; : Caruso, Daniel;

; Regional Connectivity;

Subject: Monthly MO Report - MBSP /MCREZED Rollout Status 2023 - 30 June
2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Monthly MO Report - MBSP, -, IMCR,- Rollout Status - 30 June
2023 .xlsx

OFFICIAL

Hi“ et al,

The Monthly Rollout Report for MBSP,
attached FYI.

which includes the Program Summary is

Following on from my email last week (27/6), this report will now come on a monthly basis and we will continue to
liaise with the MO and media teams directly on media opportunities.

Regards,

KP
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Mobile Black Spots Program - Rollout Snapshot Monthly Completions and Forward 1-Month Estimate

Please see the following list of MBSP funded base stations that indicates sites completed in the last 30 days and sites
forecast for completion within the next 30 days noting sites forecast to be complete in Q3, 2023 are subject to
change.

Note: Sites are media ready two weeks after the specified site on air date due to testing phase.

Round

Site Name

Grantee
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State
Electorate 2022
Base Station Type
Site Status (carrier indicative)
SOA ACTUAL (Completion Date)
Round 5
Cooyar (New England Hwy)
Optus
QLb
Maranoa
Macro cell
Complete
30/05/2023
Round 5
Keep River NP 1
Optus
NT
Lingiari
Small Cell
Complete
1/6/2023
Round 5
Keep River NP 2
Optus
NT
Lingiari
Small Cell
Complete

31
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1/6/2023
Round 5
Tara Community
Telstra
NT
Lingiari
Small Cell
Complete
2/6/2023
Round 5
12 Mile Campground
Optus
NT
Lingiari
Small Cell
Complete
15/6/2023
Round 4
Noccundra
Optus
QLb
Maranoa
Small cell
Complete
17/6/2023
Round 5
Aubigny
Optus

32
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QLb
Groom
Macro cell
Complete
20/6/2023
Round 5
Hill River South
Optus
WA
Durack
Macro cell
Complete
20/6/2023
Round 5
Kingaroy Venue
Optus
QLb
Flynn
Macro cell
Complete
20/6/2023
Round 5
Rubyvale
Optus
QLb
Flynn
Macro cell
Complete

33
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20/6/2023
Round 5
Wamenusking
Optus
WA
O'Connor
Macro cell
Complete
20/6/2023
Round 5
Cunderdin North
Optus
WA
O'Connor
Macro cell
Complete
29/6/2023
Round 4
Daysdale
Optus
NSW
Farrer
Macro cell
Complete
29/6/2023
Round 5
Koomberkine North
Optus

34
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WA
Durack
Macro cell
Complete
29/6/2023
Round 5
Companion Hill RT
Optus
TAS
Braddon
Macro cell
Complete
30/6/2023
Round 5
Dongolocking North
Optus
WA
O'Connor
Macro cell
Complete
30/6/2023
Round 5
Francois Peron National Park - Big Lagoon
Optus
WA
Durack
Small Cell
Complete

35
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30/6/2023
Round 5
Laguna
Optus
NSW
Hunter
Macro cell
Complete
30/6/2023

Round 4

Rainbow Valley

Optus

NT
Lingiari
Small cell
Complete
30/6/2023
PL Round
Alva Beach
Optus
QLb
Dawson
Macro cell

2023,Q3

Round 5A

Appletrees (Nindigully)

FSG

FOI 24-436 - Document 04
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QLD
Maranoa
Macro cell

2023,Q3

PL Round
Beerwah
Telstra
QLb
Fisher
Macro cell

2023,Q3

Round 5
Booloumba
Telstra

QLb

Fisher
Small Cell

2023,Q3

Round 5A
Bukkulla
Telstra

NSW

New England
Small Cell

2023, Q3

37
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Round 5A
Carabost
Telstra
NSW
Farrer
Small Cell

2023,Q3

Round 5
Cudgewa
Telstra
VIC

Indi

Small Cell

2023,Q3

Round 2

Doughboy Mountain
TPG Telecom

NSW

New England

Macro cell

2023,Q3

Round 4

Gibb River Station (PIP)

Optus

38
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WA
Durack
Small cell

2023,Q3

Round 4

Grampians Rd (Halls Gap To Dunkeld)
Telstra

VIC

Wannon

Macro cell

2023,Q3

Round 5A
Liena
Telstra
TAS
Lyons
Small Cell

2023,Q3

Round 2

Mount Hourigan
TPG Telecom
NSW

New England
Macro cell

2023, Q3

39
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Round 5
Stratherne
Optus

WA
O'Connor
Macro cell

2023,Q3

Round 5A

Woods Reef Exchange
Telstra

NSW

New England

Macro cell

2023,Q3

Replacement site approved by the Minister

OFFICIAL
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Summary status by Program as at 30 June 2023

FOI 24-436 - Document 04
Attachment 1

Mobile Black Spot Program

Program totals (Rounds 1-5A)

Carrier Fun.ded # Rem.oved # Revised # sites] Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 943 12 931 829 89%

TPG Telecom 75 11 64 60 94%

Optus 262 4 258 210 81%

FSG 17 0 17 2 12%

Total 1297 27 1270 1101 87%

Round 1

Carrier Fun.ded # Rem.oved # Revised # sites] Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 429 1 428 427 99.80%

TPG Telecom 70 9 61 59 97%

Total 499 10 489 486 99%

Round 2

Carrier Fun.ded # Rem.oved # Revised # sites] Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 148 0 148 148 100%

TPG Telecom 4 1 3 1 33%

Optus 114 2 112 109 97%

Total 266 3 263 258 98%

Priority Locations Round

Carrier Fun.ded # Rem.oved # Revised # sites] Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 89 11 78 74 95%

TPG Telecom 1 1 0 0 100%

Optus 12 1 11 9 82%

Total 102 13 89 83 93%

Round 4

Carrier Fun.ded # Rem.oved # Revised # sites] Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 131 0 131 122 93%

Optus 49 0 49 40 82%

Total 180 0 180 162 90%

Round 5

Carrier Fun.ded # Rem.oved # Revised # sites] Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 97 0 97 58 60%

Optus 83 1 82 52 63%

FSG 2 0 2 2 100%

Total 182 1 181 112 62%

Round 5A

Funded # Removed #

Carrier . . Revised # sites| Current SoA | % Completed
sites sites

Telstra 49 0 49 0 0%

Optus 4 0 4 0 0%

FSG 15 0 15 0 0%

Total 68 0 68 0 0%

*Includes Cherry Gardens, SA
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MBSP Rollout Schedule as at 30 June 2023 (by Site Name

Round MBSP ID Carrier Site Name
Round 5 MBSPS-NT-001 Optus 12 Mile Campground
Round 5A MBSPSA-WA-002  |Optus 14 Mile Camp, Warroora
Round 5A MBSPSA-WA-003  |Optus 3 Mile Camp, Macleod
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-001 Telstra Abercorn
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-001 Telstra Abercrombie Road, Paling Yards
Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-057 Telstra Coaldale
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-001 Telstra Abergowerie
Round 5 MBSPS5-WA-066 Telstra Abrolhos Islands, East Wallabi Island
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-001 Telstra Abrolhos Islands, Pelsaert Group
Round 5 MBSP5-WA-002 Telstra brolhos Islands, Rat Island
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-002 Telstra Adavale
Round 5 MBSPS-VIC-015 Telstra Coopers Creek
Round 3 (PLR)  |[MBSPPL-VIC-01 Telstra Aireys Inlet
Round 1 MBSP-WA-001 Telstra Ajana
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-001 Telstra Albany-Lake Grace Road
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-002 Telstra Aldersyde
Round 3 (PLR) |MBSPPL-QLD-01 Optus Alva Beach
Round 1 MBSP-SA-001 Telstra Amata
Round 2 MBSP2-VIC-001 Optus Amphitheatre
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-001 Telstra Ancona
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-002 Telstra Anglers Reach
Round 5A MBSPSA-VIC-001 Telstra Anglers Rest
Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-VIC-02 Telstra Anglesea
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-002 Telstra Apollo Bay
Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-001 TPG Telecom
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-003 Telstra Araluen
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-003 Telstra Arawata
Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-029  [Telstra |Archer River
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-004 Telstra Archerton
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-004 Telstra Ardath
Round 4 MBSP4-SA-001 Telstra Arkaroola Village (PIP)
Round 4 MBSP4-NT-001 Optus Arltunga Vc (PIP)

Round 1 MBSP-WA-002 Telstra g Road, bel
Round 4 MBSP4-WA-001 Telstra Arrowsmith East
Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-SA-01 Telstra Ashbourne
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-004 Optus Ashendon South
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-004 TPG Telecom |Attunga

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-001 Optus Aubigny

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-005 Telstra Austins Hill
Round 5 MBSPS-SA-001 Optus Avenue Range
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-004 Optus Avoca Station
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-002 Optus Avondale

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-005 Telstra Avonside

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-003 Telstra Ayton

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-006 Telstra Babyl Creek
Round 1 MBSP-WA-003 Telstra |Badgebup
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-005 Optus |aadgingarn East
Round 4 MBSP4-SA-002 Telstra Isaid Bay (PIP)
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-007 Telstra |8a|ala

Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-002  [Telstra |Balde.sleigh
Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-01  |Telstra Iaalde.sleigh

Site Lats

Site Longs
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461
Basgr YSlt):tj on CO(,;,E_,EECOES:[B& Oonuﬁgil:)al: date E:g:z; :;?:91 State El ezc(t) ; i}t - Local Government Area Regional Development Area Remoteness category
all Cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A NT Lingiari Roper Gulf Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
all Cell 2024, Q1 In progress N/A WA Durack iCamarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
2024, Q1 In progress N/A (WA Durack ICamarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2017 No QLD Flynn North Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2018 Complete INSW calare Oberon Central West Outer Regional Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A NSwW age [Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2016 No QLD dy hinbrook Townsville and North West Remote Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A (WA Durack IGreater Geraldton Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A jwa Durack lGreater Geraldton Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A WA Durack Greater Geraldton Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2016 No QLD [Maranoa Quilpie Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A vic Baw Baw Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2019 N/A vic Wannon Surf Coast Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2016 No WA Durack [Northampton Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete jwa o'Connor Kent Great Southern Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 No jwa o'Connor Brookton Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD [Dawson [Burdekin [Townsville and North West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 No SA Grey Anangu Pitjantjatjara Far North [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2019 Complete vic Mallee Pyrenees Grampians Inner Regional Australia
icro cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete vic findi [Mansfield Hume Outer Regional Australia
cro cell Complete May-2019 Complete NSW  |Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Monaro Regional thern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A vic Jand East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2019 N/A vic [wannon Surf Coast Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia
icro cell Complete May-2018 No vic Wannon IColac-Otway Iaamon South West Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Removed N/A No AS yons. |Glamorgan/Spring Bay [ Tasmania Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Jun-2016 No NsW  [Eden-Monaro b lerang Southern Inland Inner Regional Australia
icro cell Complete Nov-2017 No vic [Monash South Gippsland Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Jul-2022 N/A QLD Lidh-dt iCook Tropical North Very Remote Australia
acro cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete vic [indi Wangaratta Hume Outer Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete jwa o'Connor Bruce Rock Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Il cell (Complete May-2020 N/A SA |Grey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
all cell Complete Feb-2022 N/A NT Lingiari [MacDonnell Northern Territory Remote Australia
acro cell Complete May-2017 No WA o'Connor Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2020 N/A jwa Durack [Three Springs Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell (Complete Dec-2018 N/A SA Mayo Alexandrina Adelaide Hills, Fleurieu and Kangaroo Island Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q4 In progress N/A jwa Jo'Connor Wandering Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2018 Complete INSW New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A QLD Groom [Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2016 No vic IG-ppslmd Latrobe Gippsland I!lmef Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2022 N/A SA IBarlner [Naracoorte and Lucindale Limestone Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 (Complete QLD [Maranoa |Quilpie Fitzroy and Central West [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2018 Complete QLD Flynn Bundaberg Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete NSW  |Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Monaro Regional Southermn Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No QLD Leichhardt iCook Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No INSW Page Kyogle Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete jwa jo'Connor Katanning Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell (Complete Mar-2023 N/A (WA Durack Dandaragan Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
Small cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A sA Grey Streaky Bay Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete INSW New England  |Uralla Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
icro cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete INSW New England  |Armidale Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
icro cell Complete Dec-2018 N/A INSW New England  |Armidale Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia

State/Territory Third Party
co-contributi co-contribution
(Y/N) (Y/N)
N N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y Y
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y Y
N N
N N
Y N
Y N
Y N
N N
N N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
N N
Y N
N N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y Y
Y N
Y N
N N
Y N
Y N
N N
N N
Y N
N N
Y N
N N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y Y
N N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
N N
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Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-003  |Telstra |Balim o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete NSw  [Parkes Dubbo Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-005  |Telstra |Baly Bally o cell Complete Dec-2017 No wa jo'Connor Beverley Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 4 MBSP4-WA-005  |Telstra |aamisuec o cell Complete Aug-2020 /A wa lo'Connor |wandering Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 2 MBSP2-vic-002  |optus Iﬂaranduda Range o cell Complete Feb-2020 Complete vic indi Wodonga Hume Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 4 MBSPs-vic-002  |optus |Barfold o cell Complete Sep-2021 /A vic  [gendigo Mount Alexander Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 2 [MBSP2-NT-002 Optus Iﬂark Hut Inn I cell Complete Jan-2022 No NT Lingiari Unincorporated NT Northern Territory Remote Australia N N
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-004 Telstra IBarHy Highway, between Mount Isa and Camooweal B cro cell Complete Jun-2017 No QLo dy Mount Isa [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia N %
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-003  |Telstra IBannout Station I Cell Complete Jan-2021 /A QLD |capricomia  [tsaac Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Remote Australia N N
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-006 Telstra |Barungamol( cro cell Complete Mar-2017 Complete vic  |wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-008  |TPG Telecom |Barraba o cell Complete Sep-2018 Complete NSW  [New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia N N
Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-004  |Telstra Iﬂanagga Bay o cell Complete Aug-2018 Complete NsW  [Eden-Monaro  [Bega Valley South Coast Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-027  |Telstra mm&;g";:'ﬂm;d o cell 2023, Q3 In progress n/a Nsw  [Parkes Unincorporated NSW Far West Remote Australia Y N
Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-029  [Telstra |m;m":z:z " o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A NSW Parkes Bogan Orana Remote Australia % N
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-009  |Telstra IEhrry o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete Nsw  [calare Blayney Central West Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-007 Telstra Iﬂarwon Downs o cell Complete Aug-2019 Complete vic \Wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-WA-004 Telstra Isauan o cell Complete Mar-2018 No wa Forrest Augusta-Margaret River |south west Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-02  |Telstra |Bead|mere o cell Complete Dec-2018 /A (R Bay Moreton Bay Major Cities of Australia N N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD40  [Telstra |nu:hm Sands Retirement Village cell Complete Sep-2020 /A oo Moreton Bay Major Cities of Australia N N
Round 1 MBSP-WA-005 Telstra Iﬂeal:nn o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete wa jo'Connor Mount Marshall Wheatbelt Remote Australia Y N
[Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-VIC-03 elstra Iau-didduppg cro cell Removed /A /A Trobe Cardinia Southem Melbourne [Major Cities of Australia N N
Round 4 MBSPa-vic-003  |optus |aea|iba (PIP) o cell Complete Aug-2021 /A vic Mallee Central Goldfields Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-wA-006 Telstra Iﬂeaamoﬂ o cell Complete ul-2017 Complete wa lo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia ¥ N
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-010  |Telstra Iﬂedgerebong o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete NSW iver Forbes Central West Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-TAS-01  |optus |seed-fmd/|.eﬁuy o cell Complete Apr-2022 /A Tas  |sass |George Town Tasmania Outer Regional Australia N N
Round 2 MBSP2-vIC-003  |Telstra |Beedmodh—Wodmga Road o cell Complete Nov-2017 No vic indi indigo Hume Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-wA-007 Telstra |8eedehp East o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete wa lo'Connor Manjimup South West Outer Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-03  |Telstra Iaeawah o cell 2023, Q3 In progress /A QLD [Fisher Sunshine Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia N N
Round 2 MBSP2-wa-006  |optus |8el Gorge cell Complete Dec-2017 No wa Durack Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia Y N
Round 4 MBSPa-vic-00s  |optus IBalielrl (PIP) cell Site Frustrated In progress /A c Northern Grampians Grampians Outer Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-006 Telstra Iaeli Park o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete Qb [Fairfax Sunshine Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-009  |Telstra |8elthwpe Range Road o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete o |t Bay Moreton Bay Inner Regional Australia Y %
Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-04 elstra I&lnnt cro cell Removed N/A /A |Brisbane Brisbane City [Major Cities of Australia N N
Round 2 MBSP2-5A-001 Optus |aehm Station I cell Complete Mar-2018 No sA lGrey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia Y N
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-010  |Telstra |Belyando Service Station acro cell Complete Sep-2017 No QLD [Kennedy Charters Towers Mackay/Whitsunday Very Remote Australia Y N
Round 2 MBSP2-vic-004  |optus Iaena o cell Complete Feb-2020 Complete vic IMonash South Gippsland Gippsland Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-008 Telstra |aenambn o cell Complete Jan-2016 No ic  [Gippsland East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 2 MBSP2-vIC-005  |Telstra |Benlod| o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete vic  [gendigo Macedon Ranges Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia Y %
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-011  |Telstra IBenﬂey o cell Complete Dec-2016 No Nsw  [page [Richmond Valley Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-006  |Telstra |Berr'ngama o cell Complete Jun-2020 /A vic indi Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 4 MBSPa-vIC-007  |Telstra |aerrys Creek o cell Complete Jun-2020 /A vic [Monash |south Gippstand Gippsand Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-009 Telstra Iaeumga o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete vic tndi Towong Hume Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-008 | Telstra |aiala all Cell 2023, Q3 In progress /A Nsw  JHume Upper Lachlan Shire Southemn Inland Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-TAS-002 TPG Telecom Iaichem Complete Jun-2016 Complete ITas Lyons |6lamorgan/Spring Bay Tasmania Remote Australia N N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-WA-01  |Telstra |aicuey Complete Dec-2021 /A wa ICanning Kalamunda Perth Major Cities of Australia N N
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-012  |TPG Telecom |Eilina'ia Complete Dec-2017 Complete Nsw  [Riverina Cowra Central West Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-013  |Telstra Iainalmg Complete Jun-2018 Complete Nsw  [Eden-Monaro  [Yass Valley Southemn Inland Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 1 MBSP-wa-008 Telstra |sindom West Complete Sep-2020 Complete wa Durack Chittering Wheatbelt Inner Regional Australia Y N
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-004  |Telstra |B"njour Plateau State School Complete Oct-2021 /A Qo [Fiynn North Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia Y N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-VIC-05  |Telstra Imnegum Complete Nov-2020 /A vic Wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia N N
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-002  |Telstra Iainiwa (P1P) Complete Jun-2020 /A Nsw  [calare Mid-Western Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia N N
Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-001  |Telstra Iuack Springs 2023, Q2 In progress /A NSw lare oberon Central West [mner Regional Austraia N N
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-TAS-02  |Telstra |Bladsbne Heights Complete Dec-2020 /A ITas Lyons Meander Valley Tasmania Jinner Regional Austratia N N
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-010 Telstra |mackmod Complete Dec-2015 Complete vic Hawke Moorabool Grampians Inner Regional Australia ¥ N
Round 5 MBSPS-TAS-001  |Telstra Ialesmgtm Complete Mar-2021 /A s [eass Lsunceston Tasmania Outer Regional Australia N N
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Round 2 MBSP2-5A-002 Optus |s|inman
Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-002  |Telstra |Blonmﬁeld River State School (PIP)
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-005  |Optus |mue Lagoon
Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-003  |Optus Ialue Lake Day Use Area
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-014  |Telstra |slue Mountains National Park South
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-015  |Telstra IBodala
Round 1 MBSP-WA-046 TPG Telecom IBodai\
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-007 Telstra Iaogariu\gan - Willows
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-016  |Telstra |Bogee
Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-042  |Telstra |nngg=|ui
Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-NSW-02  |Telstra IBombala
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-017  |Telstra Iamabo A
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-011 Telstra |Bonang
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-019  |Telstra Inmsim
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-011  |Optus IBoodpml‘a National Park
Round 1 MBSP-WA-009 Telstra Iandauuna
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-012 Telstra |Bodite
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-005  |Telstra |Elodounba
Boonah Rathdowney Road, between Boonah and
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-008 Telstra 4
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-078  |Telstra Inomduuna
Round 2 MBSP2-vic-006  |Optus |Bowool
Round 1 MBSP-WA-010 Telstra Iﬂon:len
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-012  |optus Boreen Point
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-058  |Telstra Jerangle Peakview SCAX
Round 4 MBSP4-5A-003 Telstra Borthwick Hill (PIP)
Round 5A MBSPSA-NSw-003  |FsG |Botwon
Round 1 MBSP-TAS-003 TPG Telecom Iﬂothvell
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-006  |Optus |Boweli|g
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-013  |Telstra |Bowen Development Road
Round 1 [MBSP-QLD-009 Telstra m:?*"’""u Road, between Bowen and
Round 4 MBSP4-5A-004 Telstra |80wer Township (PIP)
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-010 TPG Telecom |Boynesde
Round 2 MBSP2-TAS-001  |Telstra |&adys Lake
Round 1 MBSP-TAS-004 Telecom Inmdun
Round 5A MBSPSA-TAS-002  |Telstra I&ldgenodh
Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-005  |Optus |anerﬁe|d
Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-002  |Telstra |amdabela
Round 4 MBSP4-5A-005 Optus Ismkwo-u-
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-007 Telstra |emad Arrow
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-013 Telstra |aroaami
Round 5A MBSPSA-5A-002  |Telstra Im
Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-NSW-03  |Telstra |&'ooldyn[bangar Island
Round 1 MBSP-wA-011 Telstra I&onmduil village
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-020  |Telstra |arooms Head
Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-026  |Optus |nmgunn
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-006  |Optus Iamedale
Round 1 MBSP-WA-139 Telstra I&’yalt Road (Marchagee East)
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-011 Telstra |au:a
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-014 Telstra Iﬂuchan South
Round 4 MBSP4-5A-006 Telstra Iaucludboo (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-005 TPG Telecom |eu:|dand
[Round 2 MBSP2-TAS-002  |Optus |adh-d North
Round 1 MBSP-vIC-015 Telstra |a.1fa|n River
Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-005  |Telstra Iau'lyan State School (PIP)

Complete Sep-2017 No SA Grey Unincorporated SA Far North Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2021 N/A QLD |Leichhardt lcook Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2017 Complete QLD [Maranoa Balonne Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia

2025, Q4 In progress N/ QLD |Bowman |Redland Logan and Redlands Remote Australia
Complete Feb-2016 No INSW Hume IWnIondIy Sydney Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 [No INSW |Eden-Monaro  |Eurobodalla South Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2018 ! (WA J0"Connor [Yilgarn Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Complete May-2017 No QLD Fiynn [Central Highlands (QLD) Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2017 No Nsw  |calare Lithgow Central West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2021 No NSwW age Narrabri Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2020 N/A Nsw  |Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Monaro Regional them Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2017 Complete Nsw  |page yogle Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2018 Complete vic |Gippsiand East Gippsland Gippsland Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2016 Complete NSwW New England  |inverell Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No QLD lkennedy Burke [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2019 [No WA Durack jCamnarvon Mid West Gascoyne [Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2016 No vic Mallee Yarriambiack Grampians Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD Fisher Sunshine Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2016 No QLD wright |5mnic Rim Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2019 Complete oo |s«nh Bumnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2018 Complete vic Monash Is:-nh Gippsland Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 [No WA J0"Connor IGlmangemp Great Southern Remote Australia
Complete Aug-2020 Complete QLD Wide Bay Noosa Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A [nsw |snowy Monaro Regional Northern Inland Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2021 N/A sa IGrey [Tumby Bay Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Remote Australia

2023, Q4 In progress N/A Nsw  [Parkes |walgett Orana Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2016 Complete TAS Lyons |Central Highlands (TAS) Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2023 N/A lwa Jo'Connor |west Arthur Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No QLD capricomia  |Isaac Mackay/Whitsunday Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2017 No QLD Dawson |whitsunday Mackay/Whitsunday Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2020 N/A sa lGrey Goyder Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2016 Complete QLD [Maranoa |south Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2018 Complete ras Lyons Central Highlands (TAS) [ Tasmania Remote Australia
Removed N/A No AS yons |Central Highlands (TAS) I Tasmania Remote Australia

2023, Q4 In progress N/A lras |pass West Tamar Tasmania Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2019 Complete Nsw  |cowper Bellingen Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2020 N/A Nsw  [Eden-Monaro ISnowy Valleys Riverina Outer Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2021 In/A sa lGrey Wakefield Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2018 Complete wa lo'connor algoorlie/Boulder Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2017 Complete vic INicholls Mitchell Hume Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A SA lGrey [Tumby Bay lEym Peninsula Remote Australia

2023, Q4 In progress In/A Nsw  [Berowra Homsby Sydney Inner Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2018 Complete wa lo'connor Broomehill- Tambellup Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
(Complete May-2020 [Complete INSW Page [Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
2025, Q4 In progress IN/A lNSII ilmore |Shoalhaven South Coast Inner Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2017 Complete QLD Darling Downs and South West li
Complete Jun-2019 Complete [wa Dalwallinu Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2016 No QLD Fiynn Bundaberg Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 Complete vic lGippsiand East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2020 N/A sa lGrey Kimba Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2016 (Complete [TAS Lyons IGlamovganISpvilg Bay [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Removed N/A [No AS h-uginISFIq Bay [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2018 Complete vic findi Alpine Hume Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2020 N/A QLD Fiynn Gladstone Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
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Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-009  |Telstra |&ldu‘a

Round 1 MBSP-WA-012 Telstra |au||an

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSw-004  [FsG |au||anh

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-016 Telstra Iulam

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-008 Telstra |9u||r-d-

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-014  |Telstra Iaunn Developmental Road
Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-WA-02 Telstra INonnk

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-009 Telstra I&lyee

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-003  [Telstra |mnbau.y

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-015  |Telstra |amdom Road

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-006  |Telstra Iamgadoo (PIP)

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-004  |Telstra Iamgm-a Wattle Place
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-016  |Telstra |amgmdam

Round 1 MBSP-WA-013 Telstra Im,*.l

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-023 Telstra Iamnatoo

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-017  [Optus Iammdana

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-05 elstra |n|.hnk

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-067 Optus |Ehlehp East

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-018  |Telstra Iauhe and Wills Roadhouse
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-007 Telstra |w Road Rest Area (East)
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-008 Telstra |m|m: Road Rest Area (West)
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-012 Telstra Iaumect hway, b ckh
Round 1 MBSP-WA-014 Telstra Iamaeuppn Road, Cramphome
Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-010  |Telstra Iamaga

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-011  |Telstra |&nagate

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-005  [Telstra |Bu'ner Caravan Park (PIP)
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-024  |Telstra Iaumglm

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-079 Optus Inumgmzh

Round 5A MBSPSA-VIC-002  |Telstra |amm

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-025 Telstra I&numhmnck

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-013 Telstra |autd-evs Creek

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-017 Telstra |auums Ridge

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-SA-02 Telstra |M/Arwd

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-026  |Telstra |8uxlnn

Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-006  |Telstra IDyabana—Bagnun Road
Round 2 MBSP2-NT-003 Telstra I»,me

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-007 Telstra Cadney Park (PIP)

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-010 Optus Cadoux

Round 5 MBSPS-NT-003 Optus Cahills Crossing

Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-008 Optus Calder Highway (Site 1)
Round 2 MBSP2-Nsw-007  [optus Calga Airport

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-013 Telstra Camballin

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-027  |Telstra Camboon

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-006  |Telstra Cameron Downs

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-011 Optus Cape Arid National Park - Ranger Station
Round 1 MBsP-viC-018 Telstra Cape Bridgewater

Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-009 Telstra Cape Conran (PIP)

Round 2 MBSP2-NT-004 Optus Cape Crawford

Round 1 MBSP-WA-015 Telstra Cape Cuvier

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-079  |Telstra Cape Hillsborough

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-010 Optus Cape Le Grand (Lucky Bay Campground)
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-019 Telstra Cape Otway

Round 1 MBSP-wA-016 Telstra Cape Range

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-019  |optus Cape Tribulation

Il Cell 2023, Q3 In progress IN/A NSW New England  |Inverell Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Oct-2017 No lwa Durack Exmouth Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A NSW Parkes Moree Plains Northern Inland Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2018 Complete vic |eaiarat Hepburm Grampians Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 No jwA Jo"Connor Yilgam Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 No QLD [Maranoa Parco Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2019 In/A wa Durack Swan Perth Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete wa lo'Connor Corrigin Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Oct-2020 N/A NSW [Riverina Iwedd'll Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete QLD [Maranoa |Balnnne Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2020 In/A QLo Fiynn Bundaberg Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jun-2020 In/A Nsw  |Hume Goulburn Mulwaree Southern Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 Complete QLD Fitzroy and Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 [No WA Durack Perenjori Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2017 Complete Nsw  |Farrer Murray River Murray Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2020 Complete oL Fitzroy and Central West Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Removed IN/A N/A |Brisbane I&Hﬂn City [Major Cities of Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A wa Forrest Dardanup South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete QLD |Kennedy Cloncurry [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Jun-2022 In/A wa Durack Exmouth Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Jun-2022 N/A lwa Durack Exmouth Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2016 No QLD Fiynn Banana Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2017 Complete wa lo"Connor b heatbelt i
Il Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A INSW Calare [Oberon Central West Outer Regional Australia
| 2023, 3 In progress N/A NSW  [Eden-Monaro  [Bega Valley Far South Coast (including Jervis Bay Territory)  |Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A NSW |Gilmore Shoalhaven South Coast Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete Nsw  |Richmond Tweed Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Oct-2018 No *m Upper Gascoyne Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell 2023, 3 In progress N/A vic findi Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 [No NSW Farrer |Greater Hume Shire Murray Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2017 No QLD |Kennedy Tablelands Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete vic |Gippsiand East Gippsland Gippsland Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 N/A sa IGrey Barunga West Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2018 Complete Nsw  |Hume Wollondilly Sydney Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete NSw  |uyne Port Macquarie-Hastings Mid North Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 No NT Lingiari Unincorporated NT Northern Territory Remote Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2022 N/A Jsa |Grey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress In/A wa Durack Wongan-Ballidu Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Dec-2022 In/A NT Lingiari West Amhem Northern Territory Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2021 N/A vic Mallee Buloke Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete Nsw  |Robertson |Central Coast (NSW) Central Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress In/A wa Durack Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2018 Complete Nsw  |calare [Mid-Western Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Nov-2021 N/A QLD lKennedy Flinders Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
cell Complete Dec-2022 N/A lwa Jo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2019 Complete vic |Gla|e|g Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2021 In/A vic lGippsland East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
cell Complete Oct-2017 No NT Lingiari Roper Gulf Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 [No WA Durack ICarnarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2019 No Lo Mackay Mackay-Tsaac-Whitsunday Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Sep-2018 No jwA Jo"Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete vic |wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 No wa Durack Exmouth Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2020 Complete QLo Leichhardt Douglas Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Remote Australia
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Round 1 MBSP-NSW-028 Telstra Capertee

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-014 TPG Telecom |Capricorn Highway

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-015 Telstra Capricorn Highway, between Alpha and Willows
Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-012  |Telstra Carabost

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-055 Telstra Carcoar

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-017 Telstra Cardabia

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-029 TPG Telecom [Cargo

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-020 Telstra Carlisle River

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-018 Telstra Carnamah East

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-020  |Optus Carnarvon Gorge Visitor Centre
Round 2 MBsP2-QLD-021  |optus Carnarvon Wildemess Lodge
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-021 Telstra Carrajung Lower

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-04 elstra

Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-010 Telstra Cascade North

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-QLD-06 elstra h

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-007  |Optus Castle Rock Campground
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-030 TPG Telecom |Castlereagh Highway (Ben Bullen)
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-019 Telstra [Cave Spring

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-07-A |Optus Cedar Creek

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-QLD-07-8 [Telstra Creek

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-008  [Telstra Cedar Creek (PIP)

Round 5 [MBSP5-QLD-047 Telstra Cedar Creek Falls

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-022 Telstra Cedar Vale

Round 5 [MBSPS-NSW-003 Telstra Central Colo

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-009  |optus Central Stations Camp Ground
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-031 Telstra Central Tilba

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-002 Optus Chambers Pillar (PIP)

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-113 Telstra Charleroi

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-010  |optus Charlie Moreland Camp
Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-068 Optus Cheela Plains Station Stay
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-020 Telstra Chester Pass Road, Toolbrunup
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-022 Telstra Chetwynd A

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-023 Telstra Chetwynd B

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-011 Telstra Cheviot Hills Road

Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-003 Telstra Cheynes

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-WA-03 Telstra Chidlow

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-024 Telstra Chinkapook

Round 2 [MBSP2-NT-005 Telstra Chinner Road

Round 1 MBSP-wA-021 Telstra Chittering

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-vIC-06 Telstra Chum Creek

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-010 Optus Chum Creek

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-006 Telstra Clare School

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-032 Telstra Clarence

Round 1 [MBSP-QLD-016 Telstra Clarke Creek

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-09  [Telstra Clermont

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-033 Telstra Clunes

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-05  |Telstra Clyde Mountain

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-034 elstra

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-004 Telstra Coalfields Road (Darkan)
Round 5 [MBSPS-WA-013 Telstra Coalseam Camp Ground
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-017 Telstra Coalstoun Lakes

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-018 Telstra Coen Airport

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-035 Telstra Coffee Camp

Round 5 [MBSPS-TAS-002 Optus Colebrook

o cell Complete May-2018 Complete Nsw  [calare Lithgow Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 Complete QLD Flynn ICentral Highlands (QLD) Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 [No QLD [Maranoa Barcaldine Fitzroy and Central West Very Remote Australia
all Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A INSW Farrer Greater Hume Shire Murray Outer Regional Australia
cell Complete Jan-2022 n/A Nsw lare Blayney Central west Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 [No WA Durack |Camarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2016 ! INSW |Calare ICabonne Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2016 No vic Wannon IColac-Otway Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2017 No jwa Durack Perenjori Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
I cell Complete Jun-2021 No QLD Flynn Central Highlands (QLD) Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
all cell Complete Mar-2018 No QLD Fiynn [Central Highlands (QLD) Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete vic Jand i Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
. *Ramvul /A /A b et Southern Inland ser Regional Aimaka
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A lwa jo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Remote Australia
o cell Removed N/A n/A IMoreton Bay Moreton Bay [Major Cities of Australia
Il cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD [Maranoa |southern Downs Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2019 Complete Nsw calare Lithgow Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No jwa Durack IWyn:l\aanast Kimberley Kimberley Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2021 N/A QLD Forde |Gn|d Coast Gold Coast Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Removed N/A n/A Jooid cosst Gold Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD Dickson [Moreton Bay Moreton Bay |tner Regional Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A QLo |whitsunday Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2018 Complete QLD Wright Logan Logan and Redlands Inner Regional Australia
[Complete Dec-2020 N/A INSW Macquarie Hawkesbury Sydney Ilnner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD wide Bay Fraser Coast Wide Bay Burnett Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2017 (Complete NSW IEﬁn-Monxo Eurobodalla South Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2022 N/A NT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2019 Complete vic indigo Hume Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD Fairfax Sunshine Coast Sunshine Coast |tner Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2022 N/A WA Durack |Ashburton Pilbara Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete wa lo'connor Plantagenet Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell (Complete Mar-2017 No vIC Mallee IWeﬂ Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete vic Mallee Iwa Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete wa lo'Connor Katanning Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A wa lo'connor Albany Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2021 N/A jwa Hashuck Mundaring Perth Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 [No [viIC Mallee [Swan Hill Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No INT Lingiari lCoomalie Northern Territory Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete lwa Durack Chittering Wheatbelt Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2019 N/A vic jcasey [Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2021 N/A vic jcasey [Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
all cell Complete Dec-2020 N/A Nsw  [Farrer Balranald Murray Remote Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2018 Complete Nsw  [calare Lithgow Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell (Complete Jan-2016 No QLD |Capricornia Isaac Mackay/Whitsunday Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2019 N/A QLD Flynn Isaac Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 Complete NSw ichmond Byron rthern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2021 IN/A NSW |Gilmore |Euvbodal|i South Coast Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Removed N/A [No h }ll lk Hlawarra [Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete May-2020 N/A WA J0"Connor Iwﬂ Arthur Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
all cell Complete Jul-2022 N/A wa Durack Mingenew Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 No QLD Fiynn North Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No QLD |Leichhardt ook Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2017 [No INSW Page Lismore Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2022 N/A TAS Lyons Southern Midlands Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
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Round 5A MBSPSA-NSw-001  [FsG Collymongle

Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-027  |Telstra Mogo Creek

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-036  |Telstra Colo Heights

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-037  |Telstra Comboyne A

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-038  |Telstra Comboyne B

Round 5 MBSPS-TAS-003  [optus Companion Hill RT

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-008 Telstra Compton

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-025 Telstra Connewirricoo

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-012 Telstra Conto's Campsite

Round 1 MBSP-WA-022 Telstra Coomberdale

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-013 Telstra Coondle

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-007  |Telstra Cooranga North

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-023  [optus Cootharaba Road

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-019 TPG Telecom |Cooyar

Round 5 MBsPs-QLD-008  |Optus Cooyar (New England Hwy)
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-NSW-06  |Telstra Copeton Dam

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-039  |Telstra Copmanhurst

Round 5 MBSPs-ACT-001  [optus Corin Forest Mountain Resort
Round 5 MBSPs-Nsw-005  |Optus Cottage Point

Round 2 MBSP2-5A-003 Optus Coward Springs

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-009 Telstra Cradock, Wirreanda (PIP)
Round 1 MBSP-TAS-006 Telstra Cramps Bay

Round 5 MBSPS-VIC-002  |Telstra Creightons Creek

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-07  |Telstra Reserve
Round 1 MBSP-WA-023 TPG Telecom |Crowea

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-020 Telstra Crows Nest

Round 1 MBSP-WA-024 Telstra Cuballing

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-026 Telstra Cudgewa

Round 5 MBSPS-VIC-003  |Telstra Cudgewa

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-027 Telstra Culla

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-040  |TPG Telecom [Culmaran Creek

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-041 | TPG Telecom |Cultowa

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-042  |TPG Telecom |Cumnock

Round 5A MBSPSA-QLD-004  |FSG Cunamulla to Thargo - Bulloo
Round 5A MBSPsA-QLD-005  |FsG Cunamulla to Thargo - Paroo
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-015 Optus Cunderdin North

Round 2 MBSP2-5A-004 Telstra Cungena

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-030  |Telstra Curra Estate Road

Round 1 MBSP-5A-002 Telstra Curramulka

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-021 Telstra Currumbin Creek Road
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-10  |Telstra Daintree/Cape Tribulation
Round 1 MBsP-QLD-022 Telstra Dalbeg

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-016 Optus Dale River

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-043  [Telstra Dalgety

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-044  |Telstra Dalton

Round 1 MBSP-wA-026 Telstra Dalyup

Round 1 MBSP-WA-027 Telstra Dalyup North

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-045  |Telstra Darbys Falls

Round 2 MBSP2-VIC-007  |Telstra Dargo

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-023 Telstra Darlington

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-024 Telstra Damley Island

Round 1 MBSP-WA-028 Telstra Darradup

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-028 Telstra Dartmouth

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-11  |Telstra Dawson Developmental Road

o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A Nsw  [parkes Moree Plains Northern Inland Remote Australia
cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A NSwW Hawkesbury Sydney Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2016 No NsWw  |Macquarie Hawkesbury Sydney Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete Nsw  |uyne Port Macquarie-Hastings Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete Nsw  |uyne Port Macquarie-Hastings Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A ras |raddon [purnie [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A SA IBal"@! Ierlt Limestone Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete vic Mallee [ West Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2019 Complete lwa Forrest Augusta-Margaret River South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 Complete lwa Durack Moora Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete wa Durack Toodyay Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Dec-2020 In/A oL Downs Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2021 Complete QLD |wide Bay Noosa Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2016 Complete QLD [Maranoa Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2023 In/A QLD |Maranca Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2020 In/A NSW  |NewEngland  [Gwydir Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell (Complete Mar-2017 [Complete INSW Page [Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
cell Complete Jun-2022 N/A lacT  [Bean Unincorporated ACT Australian Capital Territory Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress /A NsW  [Mackellar Northern Beaches Sydney Major Cities of Australia
Il cell Complete Jun-2018 [No ISA Grey Unincorporated SA Far North [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2020 N/A Jsa lrey Flinders Ranges Far North Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No ITAS Lyons |Central Highlands (TAS) Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jul-2021 In/A vic lindi Strathbogie Hume Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Removed IN/A N/A Llund:y Sydney [Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2016 Complete lwa Jo'Connor [Manjimup South West Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 No QLD [Maranoa [Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete wa lo"Connor Cuballing Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 (Complete jvic Indi [Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
cell 2023, 3 In progress N/A vic findi Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2017 [No [viIC South: Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 Complete Nsw  |page kyogle Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete [nsw  [Riverina iCowra Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2016 Complete Nsw  |calare ICabonne Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress n/A QLD |Maranoa Bulloo Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress /A IMaranoa paroo Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A lwa Jo'Connor lcunderdin Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete sa [orey Streaky Bay Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2023 N/A Lo ide Bay Ieymp.e Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2016 Complete sA lGrey [Yorke Peninsula [Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 No QLD Richmond |old Coast Gold Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2020 N/A QLD Leichhardt Douglas Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete QLD |Kennedy Burdekin [Townsville and North West Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2022 In/A wa lo'Connor |Beveliey Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete Nsw  [Eden-Monaro Is.-ouy Monaro Regional Southemn Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete Nsw  [Hume Upper Lachlan Shire Southemn Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete wa lo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance i
o cell Complete Nov-2016 No jwA Jo"Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2016 [No NSW [Riverina |Cowra Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete vic lGippsland [welington Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2018 Complete QLD |wright Scenic Rim Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 No QLD Leichhardt [Torres Strait Island Far North Queensland and Torres Strait [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 No lwa Jo'Connor Nannup South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2017 No vic lindi [Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 In/A QLo Fiynn [Central Highlands (QLD) Fitzroy and Central West Very Remote Australia
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Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-12  |Telstra Dayboro

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-056  |Optus dal

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-025  [Telstra Deepwater

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-08  |Telstra Delegate

Round 1 MBSP-WA-133 Telstra bark

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-046 Telstra il

Round 1 MBSP-vic-029 Telstra Denver

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-030 Telstra Dereel

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-003 Optus Devils Marbles (PIP)

Round 2 MBSP2-NT-006 Optus Devils Marbles Hotel

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-031 Telstra Devils River

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-TAS-03 elstra Devonport

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-026  [Telstra Diamantina Development Road
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-045  [Telstra i Ridge

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-032 Telstra Digby

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-025 TPG Telecom |Dingo

Round 1 MBSP-WA-029 Telstra Dinninup

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-09  |Telstra Dirnaseer

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-033 Telstra Dixons Creek

Round 5 MBSPS-wA-017 Telstra Djugerari Remote Community
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-027  |Optus Doctors Creek North Road
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-018 Optus Dongolocking North

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-13  |optus Donnybrook

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-047 Telstra Dooralong

Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-037  |TPG Tel ht

Round 5 MBsPs-vIC-004 Telstra Douglas

Round 5 MBSPS-NT-012 Optus Douglas Daly Holiday Park
Round 5 MBsPs-vic-005 Telstra Douglas Mine

Round 1 MBSP-WA-030 Telstra Doyles Road, Kulin West
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-048 Telstra Drake

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-019 Telstra Drysdale River Station
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-010  [Telstra Duchess

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-046  [Telstra Duckadang Camp

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-087 Optus. Duke of Orleans (Caravan Park)
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-026 Telstra Dulong

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-034 Telstra Dumbalk

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-035 Telstra Dumbalk North

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-049 Telstra Dungowan

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-011  [Telstra Dunkeld

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-004 Optus Wayside Inn (PIP)
Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-009  |Optus Duncon

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-050 TPG Telecom [Duri

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-027 Telstra Durong

Round 1 MBSP-WA-031 Telstra llingup South

Round 5A MBsPsA-QLD-003  |FsG Dynevor Downs

Round 1 MBSP-wA-032 Telstra [E=stBarrabup

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-10  |Telstra |East Lynne

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-020 Optus |Easl: Newdegate

Round 5A MBsPsA-QLD-002  |FsG IEast Thargo (West Lake Bindegolly)
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-036 Telstra IEast Warburton

Round 1 MBSP-WA-033 Telstra |East Yuna

Round 1 MBSP-WA-034 Telstra |Easlhoume Road, Diamond Tree
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-008  [Telstra |Eb9~od'h Fire Road, Booral
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-009  [Telstra IEden Creek

Complete Mar-2020 N/A QLD Dickson Moreton Bay Moreton Bay Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2023 N/A INSW rrer Federation Murray Outer Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete QLD Flynn IGIadstnne Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2020 N/A NsW  |Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Monaro Regional Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2019 Complete [wa 'Connor Plantagenet Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
(Complete Dec-2015 No INSW Farrer Murray River Murray (Outer Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2018 A vic [patierat Hepbumn Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2017 No vic Joatarat Golden Plains Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2022 N/A INT Lingiari Barkly Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2017 No INT Lingiari Barkly Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2016 [No [VIC Indi [Murrindindi Hume Outer Regional Australia
Removed N/A N/A AS |pevonport I Tasmania Inner Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2017 No QLD [Maranoa Quilpie Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A QLo Mackay Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2016 No vic Wannon |Glenelg Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 Complete QLD Fiynn Central Highlands (QLD) Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2017 Complete jwa jo'Connor Boyup Brook South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2018 N/A INSW [Riverina Punee Riverina Outer Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2017 Complete vic lcasey Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/ wa Durack Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Complete Jan-2019 Complete QLD |Groom [Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2023 N/A WA J0"Connor [Dumbleyung Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2021 N/A QLD L Bay Bay Inner Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2017 Complete Nsw  |Dobell [Central Coast (NSW) Central Coast Jinner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress Yes NSwW New England  |Armidale Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2021 N/A [viIC Mallee Iwﬂ Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2022 N/A INT Im-mpmmd NT Northern Territory Remote Australia
Complete Jul-2021 N/A jvic Mallee Horsham Grampians Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2018 Complete jwa o'Connor Corrigin Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Complete Feb-2016 Complete Nsw  |New England  [Tenterfield Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2022 N/A wa Durack Wyndham-East Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2021 N/A QLD dy y Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A QLD Jetair [somerset Ipswich and West Moreton Outer Regional Australia
Removed INJA Ilh A 0'Connor h-wn Goldfields Esperance [Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2018 Complete QLD Fairfax |5mshne Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 Complete vic [Monash |5mu| Gippsland Gippsland |lnner Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2017 Complete vic [Monash |south Gippsland Gippsland |tner Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete NSW  |New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2022 N/A QLD Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2020 N/A INT Lingiari Roper Gulf Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
(Complete Feb-2022 [Complete INSW Page Lismore Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2018 Complete NSW  |New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Inner Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2017 Complete QLD Fiynn |south Bumnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2017 Complete jwa canning Murray Peel Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A QLD [Maranoa Bulloo Darling Downs and South West [Very Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2017 No lwa lo'Connor |Nann|m South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2018 N/A Nsw  |Gilmore |shoalhaven South Coast Inner Regional Australia
2025, Q4 In progress N/A jwa jo'Connor Lake Grace Wheatbelt Very Remote Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A QLD Maranoa Bulloo Darling Downs and South West [Very Remote Australia
Complete Jul-2018 Complete vic lCasey Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2016 No jwA Durack |Chapman Valley Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
Complete Jan-2018 No jwa o'Connor [Manjimup South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2020 N/A Nsw  |Lyne [Mid-Coast Hunter Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2019 N/A Nsw  [page kyogle Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
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Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-008 Telstra |Edu'l Park

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-037 Telstra |Edi Upper

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-005 Optus |Edih Falls (PIP)

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-038 Telstra IEgm

Round 1 MBSP-WA-035 Telstra |Eganu

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-007 Telstra |Eggs And Bacon Bay
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-017 Optus IEI Questro

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-036 Telstra Iﬂdﬂ)il

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-051 Telstra |Ea\ds

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-012  [Telstra |E|bow Valley

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-039 Telstra |Bdorado

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-037 Telstra IEH\E'

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-018 Optus |Hm Station

Round 5 [MBSPS-WA-021 Optus Iﬂluldde South

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-006 Optus Iﬂlery Creek Big Hole (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-008 Telstra IEHt

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-052  TPG Telecom |Esnove

Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-012 Telstra |Elmn

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-019 Optus IEmma George

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-14  |Telstra |Emu Park

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-010  [Telstra |En||gnnia (P1P)

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-040 Telstra IElld\s Point

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-013  |Telstra IElunanga

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-028  |Telstra I&k—uaw Road
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-053 Telstra |EI:I'K*

Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-010 Optus |Bh'd

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-012  [optus IEugar'n

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-054  |TPG Telecom |Enngm

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-028 Telstra |En|rey

Round 1 [MBSP-QLD-029 Telstra IEllb

Round 5A [MBSPSA-QLD-006 FSG |Eub

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-013 | Telstra [Ewingar

Round 5 [MBSP5-SA-002 Telstra Farina

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-005 Optus Farm Beach

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-055 Telstra Farrants Hill

Round 1 MBSP-wA-038 Telstra Ferguson Valley

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-11  [Telstra Fig Tree Hill

Round 1 [MBSP-NT-001 Telstra Finke

Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-010  [Optus Firefly

Round 1 MBSP-WA-039 Telstra Fisheries Road between Condingup and Neridup
Round 5 [MBSP5-QLD-014 Telstra Fitzroy Island

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-029  |Telstra Flinders Highway

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-011 Optus Flinders Ranges Way
Round 2 [MBSP2-NT-007 Optus Florence Falls

Round 1 Mesp-QLD-030 Telstra Flying Fish Point

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-011 Telstra Forbes Creek, Daniel Lane
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-031 Telstra Forsayth

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-056 TPG Telecom |Fossickers Way

Round 5 [MBSP5-SA-003 Telstra Fowlers Bay

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-020 Telstra Francois Peron National Park
Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-022 Optus Francois Peron National Park - Big Lagoon
Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-011 Telstra Freeburgh/Smoko (PIP)
Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-021 Telstra F tle, F itle Rd (Killongb )
Round 1 [MBSP-SA-003 Telstra Fregon

Complete Aug-2018 Complete vic McEwen Iwuﬂem Northern Melbourne Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2018 Complete vic lindi lWalgardia Hume Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2022 N/A INT Lingiari Roper Gulf Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Feb-2018 Complete vic |eaiarat Hepburm Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2017 No jwA Durack ICoorow Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2017 Complete ras [Frankiin Huon Valley [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 No wa Durack Wyndham-East Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2017 Complete wa lo'Connor INungarin Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete NSw Lyne Mid-Coast Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2020 N/A QLD [Maranoa |southern Downs Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 Complete vic lindi Wangaratta Hume Inner Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2017 No wa lo'Connor Albany Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No lwa Durack [ymdham-East Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A wa Durack |Grester Geraidton Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2022 In/A NT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Oct-2017 Complete itas  |Braddon Waratah/Wynyard Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2016 Complete NSw New England  |Inverell Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A wa Durack Broome Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2017 No wa Durack Wyndham-East Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2019 In/A oL Fitzroy and Central West Inner Regional Australia
Complete May-2020 N/A NSw Parkes Bourke Orana Very Remote Australia
Complete May-2018 [No [viIC Indi Mansfield Hume (Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2021 In/A QLo Quilpie Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2017 No Qo [Blair |somerset Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 Complete nsw Page yogle Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2021 N/A sa |Barker Murray Bridge Murraylands and Riverland Inner Regional Australia
Il cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/ QLD |wide Bay Fraser Coast Wide Bay Burnett Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2016 Complete Nsw  |calare lCabonne Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2016 No QLD [Maranoa |southern Downs Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2016 No QLD [Maranoa Paroo Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/ QLD |Maranoa Parco Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
Il Cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A INSW Page Clarence Valley Northern Rivers [Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A ISA |Grey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2019 Complete sA lGrey Lower Eyre Peninsula [ Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete Nsw  |Richmond Tweed Northern Rivers [mner Regional Austraia
o cell Complete Apr-2017 No lwa Forrest Dardanup South West Jinner Regional Australia
cro cell Removed IN/A N/A England  |Armidale Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 No NT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2019 Complete NSw  |uyne Mid-Coast Mid North Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2017 Complete lwa jo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Remote Australia
1l cell Complete May-2023 N/A QLD [Kennedy ICaims Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 No QLD |Kennedy Richmond [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A ISA Grey Flinders Ranges Far North [Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jul-2019 No - Lingiari Unincorporated NT Northern Territory Remote Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2019 No QD [kennedy Cassowary Coast Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
all cell Complete Dec-2019 In/A NsW  |Eden-Monaro b lerang Southern Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2016 No QLD [Kennedy Etheridge Far North Queensland and Torres Strait [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 Complete nsw New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
1l Cell Complete Feb-2022 N/A sa lGrey Unincorporated SA Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2019 No wa Durack [shark Bay Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Il Cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A jwA Durack |Shark Bay Mid West Gascoyne [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2022 N/A vic lindi Alpine Hume Outer Regional Australia
1l cell Complete Mar-2020 N/A Nsw  |calare Bathurst Regional Central West Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete May-2018 No [s4 lGrey Anangu Pitjantjatjara Far North Very Remote Australia
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Round 5A MBSPSA-VIC-003  [Telstra Frenchman's Gap, Gaffneys Creek
Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-012 Telstra Frogmore

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-12  |Optus Fullerton Cove

Round 5 [MBSP5-VIC-006 Telstra Furnell

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-032 Telstra Gargett

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-024  |Telstra Garrawarra Farm

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-009 Telstra Gawler

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-041 Telstra Gellibrand

Round 2 [MBSP2-NT-008 Optus (Gem Tree

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-vIC-07 Telstra Gembrook

Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-009 Optus Gembrook North

Round 5 [MBSPS-WA-023 Optus Ghooli

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-007 Optus Gibb River Station (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-040 Telstra Gidgegannup

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-041 Telstra Gilgering

Round 5 MBsps-Nsw-006  |FsG Gin Gin (Bundemar) (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-150 TPG Telecom |Girard Hill Top

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-044  [Telstra Girraween National Park
Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-011 Telstra Girvan

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-15  |Telstra Glass House Mountains
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-033 Telstra Glastonbury

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-026  |Telstra Glen Elgin

Round 1 MBsP-vic-042 Telecom valley

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-012 Telstra Glenloth East

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-043 Telstra Glenlyon

Round 5 [MBSP5-QLD-015 Telstra Glenmore Station

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-013  [Telstra Glenmorgan (PIP)

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-028  |Telstra Glenora Barrier Highway
Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-008 Telstra Gnowangerup Jerramungup Road
Round 1 MBSP-WA-042 Telstra Goldfields Highway, Kookynie
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-112 Telstra Goldie

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-034 Telstra Goldsborough Valley
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-148 Telstra Gollan

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-057 Telstra Golspie

Round 5 [MBSPS-NSW-007 Telstra Goodmans Ford

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-058 Telstra Goolma

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-059 TPG Telecom |Gooloogong

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-030 Telstra Goomburra

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-043 Telstra Goongarrie

Round 5A [MBSPSA-VIC-004 Telstra Goongerah

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-031 Telstra Gordonbrook

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-044 Telstra Gormandale

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-010 TPG Telecom |Goshen

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-5A-03 Telstra Gosse/Stokes Bay

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-045 Telstra Goughs Bay

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-013 Telstra Rd (Halls Gap To Dunkeld)
Round 5 [MBSPS-TAS-005 Telstra Granville Harbour

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-046 Telstra Granya

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-044 Telstra Grass Patch East

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-045 Telstra Grass Valley

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-060 Telstra Grattai

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-114 Telstra Graytown

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-014 Optus Graytown

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-047 Telstra Great Eastern High b Carrabin and

2023, Q3 In progress N/A viC Indi Mansfield Hume Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2020 N/A Nsw Hume Hilltops Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2021 N/A NSW Port h Hunter Major Cities of Australia
Complete Jul-2021 N/A vic Jand East Gippsland Gippsland Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2018 No QLD |Capricomia Mackay Mackay/Whitsunday Outer Regional Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A INSW |Cunningham  [Wollongong Tlawarra Inner Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2017 A itas  |eraddon ICentral Coast (TAS) [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 Complete vic Wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 No INT Lingiari ICentral Desert Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2019 N/A vic La Trobe ICardinia Southern Melbourne Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2021 Complete vic La Trobe Cardinia Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 N/A wa lo'connor Yilgarn Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Il cell 2023, Q2 In progress N/A jwa Durack IWyndlaanast Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete jwa Hashuck Swan Perth Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete lwa Durack ork Wheatbelt Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 N/A Nsw  [parkes Narromine Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress Yes Nsw  |New England  [Tenterfield Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A QLD [Maranoa |Southern Downs Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete Nsw  uyne [Mid-Coast Hunter Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2020 N/A QLD Fisher [sumshine Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 Complete QLD |Wide Bay |eynpe Wide Bay Burnett |tner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A NSW  |New England |Glm Innes Severn Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Removed N/A No Fﬂw Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2019 IN/A vic Mallee IBuId:e Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 No vic |gatlarat Hepburn Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Il Cell Complete Sep-2021 N/A QLD dy Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2019 N/A QLD Downs Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A INSW Parkes Unincorporated NSW Far West Remote Australia
o cell (Complete Jun-2020 N/A (WA JO0"Connor Perramungup Great Southern Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 No lwa jo'Connor Menzies Goldfields Esperance [Very Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress [No vIC [Macedon Ranges Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete QLD kennedy Caims Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2019 No INSw lare Dubbo Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete Nsw  |Hume Upper Lachlan Shire Southemn Inland Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell Complete Jun-2021 N/A Nsw  |Hume Wingecarribee Southern Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 No Nsw  [calare [Mid-Western Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete Insw  |riverina iCowra Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 No QLD Maranoa Southern Downs Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2019 Complete wa lo'connor Menzies Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Il cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A vic |Gippstand East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete QLD Flynn South Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2016 No vic sland 1l Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2019 Complete TAS Lyons Break 0'Day [Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell (Complete Jan-2019 N/A SA Mayo [Kangaroo Island Adelaide Hills, Fleurieu and Kangaroo Island Remote Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete vic lindi Mansfield Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress In/A vic Ararat Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A [TAS [Braddon [West Coast Tasmania Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No vic findi [Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete jwa o' Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Remote Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2016 No wa Durack Northam Wheatbelt Inner Regional Australia
o cell [Complete Jun-2018 [Complete INSW |Calare Mid-Western Regional Orana (Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2019 Complete vic icholls Isu—aumge Hume Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2021 N/A vic Nicholls Strathbogie Hume Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 No wa lo'connor Yilgarn Wheatbelt Remote Australia
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Round 2 MBSP2-VIC-010  |Telstra Great Ocean Road
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-021 Telstra Greater Beedelup National Park
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-035 Telstra Greenvale

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-036 Telstra Gregory

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-032  |Telstra Gregory Developmental Road A
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-033  [Telstra Gregory Developmental Road B
Round 4 MBSP4-vic-015  |optus Grenville (PIP)

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-NSW-13  |Telstra Gresford

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-013  [Telstra Grevillia

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-NSW-14  |Telstra Grose Vale

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-047 Telstra Guildford

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-037 Telstra ?:_;E 4 i Road, E and
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-077  |Telstra Guluguba

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-VIC-08  |Telstra Gunbower

Round 5 MBSPS-NT-004 Optus Gunn Point

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-TAS-04  |Telstra Gunns Plains

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-016  |Telstra Gunpowder

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-VIC-09  |Telstra Guys Hill

Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-008  |Telstra Haddon Rig

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-038 Telstra Haden-Maclagan Road
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-061 | TPG Telecom |Hallsville

Round 1 MBSP-WA-049 Telstra Hamelin Bay

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-024 Telstra Hamelin Pool

Round 1 MBSP-TAS-011 TPG Telecom |Hamilton

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-034  [optus Hampton

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-035  [Telstra Hannaford Road
Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-012  |Telstra Hargraves

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-022 Telstra Harms Lake

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-014  |Telstra Harolds Cross, Harolds Cross Rd
Round 5 MBSPS-VIC-007  |Telstra Harrietville

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-048 Telstra Harrow

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-049 Telstra Havilah

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-050 Telstra Hazeldene

Round 5A MBSPSA-VIC-007  |Telstra Heathcote

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-014  |Telstra Hermidale

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-062  |Telstra Hernani

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-063  |Telstra Hickeys Creek

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-051 Telstra Highlands

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-16  |Telstra Highvale

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-025 Optus Hill River South

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-064  |Telstra Hillgrove

Round 2 MBSP2-wA-023 Telstra Holt Rock

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-024 Optus Home Valley Station
Round 5 MBsPs-vic-0os  [optus Hordem Vale

Round 2 MBSP2-vIC-011 Telstra Hordem Vale

Round 1 MBSP-WA-050 Telstra Horrocks

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-015  |Telstra Howes Valley

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-052 Telstra Howqua Inlet

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-018  [Telstra Hungerford

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-036  |Telstra Hutchinson Street
Round 5A MBSPSA-WA-011  |Telstra Hyden East

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-VIC-10  |Telstra Hyland Highway
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-025 Optus Tkurlka Roadhouse
Round 1 MBSP-NT-002 Telstra Imanpa

Complete Feb-2020 (Complete jvic Wannon Colac-Otway |Barwm South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2018 Complete lwa Jo'Connor [Manjimup |south west Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 No QLD Jkennedy Charters Towers [Townsville and North West Remote Australia
Complete Aug-2017 No QLD kennedy Burke [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
Complete Aug-2017 No QLD |Capricomia Isaac [ Townsville and North West [Very Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2017 No QD [Kennedy Charters Towers Townsville and North West Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2021 In/A vic Joatiarat |Golden Plains Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2018 N/A NsWw  |uyne Dungog Hunter Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2019 N/A NSw Page Kyogle Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2019 N/A Insw Macquarie Hawkesbury Sydney Inner Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2016 No vic |eendigo Mount Alexander Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 Complete QLD lkennedy Etheridge Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2019 No loLp |western Downs Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia
Complete Feb-2019 N/A [viIC icholl Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress In/A NT Lingiari Litchfield Northern Territory Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2018 N/A itas  |eraddon ICentral Coast (TAS) [Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2020 N/A QLD lKennedy Mount Isa Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2019 N/A [viIC La Trobe Cardinia Southern Melbourne Major Cities of Australia
Complete Jul-2021 N/A NSW Parkes Warren Orana Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2018 Complete QLD lGroom Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2018 Complete NSw New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland |tner Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2019 Complete wa Forrest Augusta-Margaret River South West Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/ wa Durack Shark Bay Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2018 (Complete [TAS Lyons ICentral Highlands (TAS) [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2019 Complete QLD [Maranoa [Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 (Complete QLD [Maranoa [Western Downs Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete Nsw  |calare Mid-Western Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2017 No jwA Jo"Connor Dundas Goldfields Esperance [Very Remote Australia
Complete May-2020 N/A Nsw  [Eden-Monaro £ lerang Southem Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2021 In/A vic lindi Alpine Hume Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 No vic Mallee [ West Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2017 No vic lindi Alpine Hume Inner Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2017 Complete vic lindi Murrindindi Hume Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress In/A vic |eendigo [ereter Bendigo Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress In/A Nsw  |parkes Bogan Orana Remote Australia
(Complete Jul-2016 [Complete INSW Page [Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 Complete Insw lcowper kempsey Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete vic findi Murrindindi Hume Inner Regional Australia
Complete May-2020 N/A QLD Dickson Moreton Bay Moreton Bay Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2023 N/A lwa Durack 4 Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 No NsWw  |New England  |Armidale Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2017 [No (WA J0"Connor [Kulin Wheatbelt Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2017 No wa Durack Wyndham-East Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
2024, Q4 In progress N/A [VIC [W:ncn Colac-Otway [Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2017 [No [viIC I'Wm Colac-Otway Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 Complete wa Durack Northampton Mid West Gascoyne i
Complete Mar-2020 N/A NSw Hunter |s-g|eum Hunter Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2017 Complete vic lindi Mansfield Hume Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2022 N/A QLD [Maranoa Bulloo Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
Complete Jul-2018 Complete QLD Leichhardt Cook Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Remote Australia

2023, Q3 In progress N/A wa lo'Connor [Kondinin Wheatbelt Very Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2018 N/A vic |Gippsiand |wellington Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 No wa lo'Connor Laverton Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Complete Jan-2021 No INT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
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Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-009 Telstra |lndiin Ocean Dr [ Coolimba-Eneabba Rd
Round 5A MBSPSA-WA-008  [Telstra |Indhn Ocean Dr/ Cliffhead Campsite
Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-007 Telstra |Ind'Bn Ocean Drive - Cliffhead
Round 1 [MBSP-SA-004 Telstra Illﬂllb\a

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-016 Telstra |ll¥b'il, Muzzelwood Trail
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-051 Telstra Illggirdi

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-037  [Telstra Iln]noo

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-006 Optus Ilrmamnch

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-065  TPG Telecom |lnvergowne

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-038 Telstra Irvinebank

Round 1 MBsP-QLD-039 Telstra Jackson

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-052 Telstra Jacup

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-053 Telstra Jalbarragup

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-016 Telstra Jancourt East

Round 2 MBSP2-wA-026 Telstra Jangardup Road

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-066 TPG Telecom [Jemalong

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-017  [Telstra Jerangle, Jerangle Road (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-067 Telstra Jerrys Plains

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-145 Telstra Jiggi

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-014  [Telstra Jimbour (PIP)

Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-026 Telstra Jingalup

Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-009  [Optus ingelic

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-039 Telstra Jobson Road

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-018 Optus Johns Place (PIP)

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-040 Telstra ulatten

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-054 Telstra Julimar

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-140 Telstra | Jurien East

Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-014 Telstra Kadjina

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-053 Telstra Kadnook

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-019  [Telstra Kajabbi

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-SA-04 Telstra Kalangadoo

Round 1 MBSP-WA-136 Telstra |Katannie North (Glamoff Road)
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-055 Telstra Kalbarri Loop

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-056 Telstra Kalgan

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-054 Telstra Kalkee

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-VIC-11 Telecom |Kalorama

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-027 Optus |Kahllil.lm
IRm.lld 4 [MBSP4-NSW-019 Telstra IKamUﬂI

Round 4 MBSP4-sA-012 Optus Kangaroo Island East

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-15  |Telstra |Kengaroo valiey

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-020  [Telstra Ixanimua (P1P)

Round 1 [MBSP-SA-012 Telstra Ihm

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-009 Telstra Kanpa

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-055 Telstra [Kanumbra

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-17  [Telstra Karana Downs

Round 2 MBSP2-wA-028 Optus Karijini Campground

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-029 Optus Karijini Eco Resort

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-030 Optus Karijini Visitor Centre

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-VIC-12 Telstra Katunga

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-056 Telstra Kawarren

Round 5 MBSPS-NT-005 Optus Keep River NP 1

Round 5 MBSPS-NT-006 Optus Keep River NP 2

Round 5 [MBSP5-SA-004 Optus Keilira

Round 5 [MBSP5-VIC-009 Telstra Kennedys Creek

2024, Q2 In progress N/A WA Durack ICarnamah Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia

2024, Q2 In progress N/A lwa Durack irwin Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
2024, Q2 In progress In/A wa Durack Trwin Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No sA lGrey Anangu Pitjantjatjara Far North Very Remote Australia
[Complete Dec-2019 N/A INSW [Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Monaro Regional Southern Inland (Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2019 No lwa Durack lcamarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2020 No QLo Leichhardt Northern Peninsula Area Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2018 No [s+ lGrey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2016 Complete NSw New England  |Uralla Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2018 No QLD [Kennedy Mareeba Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 Complete QLo Darling Downs and South West Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2017 [No (WA J0"Connor Perramungup Great Southern Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete lwa Jo'Connor Nannup South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2020 N/A viC |wannon [Corangamite Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Aug-2018 Complete wa lo'Connor Nannup South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2016 Complete Nsw  [Riverina Forbes Central West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2021 N/A NsW  [eden-tonaro  [Snowy Monaro Regional Southemn Inland Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 Complete NSwW Hunter Singleton Hunter Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No Nsw age Lismore Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2019 In/A oL Downs Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2021 N/A lwa jo'Connor Kojonup Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A Nsw  [Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Valleys Murray Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2018 Complete QLo Fiynn lad: Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2021 N/A INSW Calare Lithgow Central West Inner Regional Australia
(Complete Jul-2018 No QLD dy b Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete lwa Durack Toodyay Wheatbelt Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2019 o wa Dandaragan Wheatbelt (Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A WA Durack [Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley [Very Remote Australia
Complete May-2016 No vic Mallee |west Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
Complete Apr-2021 N/A QLD dy y [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2019 In/A [s [parker wattle Range Limestone Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2019 Complete !\NA Datwallinu [ Wheatbett Remote Australia
Complete Aug-2017 No lwa Durack Northampton Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2018 Complete wa lo'Connor Albany Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2016 No vic Mallee Horsham Grampians Outer Regional Australia
Removed N/A N/A [varre Ranges Melbourne East [Major Cities of Australia
Complete Oct-2018 No lwa Durack IWynd\amiast Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Site Frustrated In progress N/A NSw rrer Narrandera Riverina Outer Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2021 N/A ISA Mayo Kangaroo Island Adelaide Hills, Fleurieu and Kangaroo Island Remote Australia

Site Frustrated In progress N/A = ilmore |shoalhaven South Coast |lnner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2021 N/A Nsw  [calare Lithgow Central West |ll|ne' Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2020 Complete *SA [Mount Barker Adelaide Hills, Fleurieu and Kangaroo Island Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress In/A wa lo'Connor Ngaanyatiarraku Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2018 Complete vic lindi Murrindindi Hume Inner Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2019 N/A Qo [Blair Brisbane Brisbane City Major Cities of Australia
Complete Mar-2018 [No (WA Durack Ashburton Pilbara Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2018 No jwA Durack [Ashburton Pilbara [Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2018 [No WA Durack Ashburton Pilbara Very Remote Australia
Complete Nov-2018 N/A [viIC Nicholls Moira Hume Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2017 Complete vic Wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2023 N/A NT Lingiari Victoria Daly Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2023 N/A NT Lingiari Victoria Daly Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Dec-2022 N/A ISA |Barker Kingston Limestone Coast Remote Australia
Complete Aug-2022 In/A vic Wannon Colac-Otway Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
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Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-027  [optus IKgsmd( Island
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-057 Telstra [kewen

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-040  [Telstra Kholo

Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-010  |Telstra Kickabil

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-041  [optus Kidaman Creek
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-NSW-16  |Telstra Killcare

Round 1 MBsP-vic-0s8 Telstra Killingworth

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-041 Telstra Kin Kin

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-020  [optus Kingaroy Venue
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-059 Telstra Kinglake West
Round 2 MBSP2-NT-009 Optus Kings Canyon Resort
Round 2 MBSP2-NT-010 Optus Kings Creek Station
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-068  |Telstra Kings Plains

Round 1 MBSP-WA-137 Telstra Kingsford

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-NSW-17  |Telstra Kingstown

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-069  |Telstra Kioloa

Round 5 MBSPs-QLD-021  [optus Kobble Creek
Round 5A MBSPSA-VIC-005  |Telstra Koetong

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-032 Telstra Kondut

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-060 Telstra Kongwak

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-033 Telstra Konnongorring
Round 1 MBSP-WA-057 Telstra Koolanooka

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-010 Telstra : Resort
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-027 Optus [Koomberkine North
Round 5 [MBSPS-5A-005 Telstra Koonibba

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-070  |Telstra Koonorigan

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-071 TPG Telecom [Koorawatha

Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-014  [Telstra Koreelah

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-061 Telstra Korong Vale

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-015  |Telstra Kosciuszko Tourist Park
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-18  |Telstra Koumala/Sarina Range
Round 5 MBSPS-5A-006 Optus Kuitpo

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-042 TPG Telecom [Kumbia

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-028 Optus Kunawarritii

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-072  |Telstra Kunghur

Round 1 MBSP-WA-058 Telstra Kununoppin

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-073 Telstra Kurrajong

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-029 Telstra Kutkabubba Community
Round 5 MBSPS-5A-018 Telstra Kyancutta

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-SA-05 Telstra Kybybolite

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-TAS-05  |optus Lachlan

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-074  |Telstra Ladysmith

Round 5 MBSPs-Nsw-011  [Optus Laguna

Round 2 MBSP2-vIC-013 Optus Laharum

Round 1 MBSP-WA-059 Telstra Lake Argyle

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-042  |Telstra Lake Barrine
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-043  |Telstra Lake Borumba
Round 1 [MBSP-QLD-005 Telecom [Lake Corella
Round 5A MBSPsA-wA-004  [optus Lake Kepwari
Round 1 MBSP-WA-132 Telstra Lake Magenta
Round 2 MBSP2-VIC-014 Optus Lake Meran

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-030 Optus Lake Towerrinning
Round 5 MBSPs-Nsw-012  [optus Lakesland

Round 1 MBSP-vIC-062 Telstra Lalbert

cell Complete Jun-2022 N/A loLp kawsm Mackay Regional Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 [No [VIC Mallee Horsham Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2020 Complete Qb [Blair Brisbane Brisbane City Inner Regional Australia
all cell Complete Dec-2020 N/A Nsw  [parkes Narromine Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2018 Complete QLD Fairfax |sunshine Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A Nsw  [Robertson |Central Coast (NSW) Central Coast Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 A vic findi Murrindindi Hume Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 No QLD Wide Bay Noosa Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A QLD Flynn |South Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete vic findi Murrindindi Hume Inner Regional Australia
all cell Complete Sep-2017 No INT Lingiari [MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Sep-2017 No INT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete Nsw New England  |inverell Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2020 [No !WA |Camarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 N/A NSW  |New England  |uralla Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete Nsw  |Gilmore |shoathaven South Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2023 N/A QLD Dickson [Moreton Bay Moreton Bay Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A vic jindi Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete lwa Durack Wongan-Ballidu Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 No vic IMonash [south Gippstand Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete jwa Durack lGuomaI'l\g Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 Complete jwa Durack Morawa Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
all cell Complete Jul-2020 N/A wa Durack Broome Kimberley Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A jwa Durack Dowerin Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
I Cell Complete Feb-2022 N/A sA lerey iCeduna Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 [No INSW Page Lismore Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2018 Complete Nsw  [Riverina Hilltops Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete NSW New England  [Tenterfield Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2017 Complete vic Mallee Loddon Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A NsW  |Eden-Monaro  [Snowy Monaro Regional Southemn Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 N/A QLD Capricomia  |Mackay Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2022 N/A SA Mayo Alexandrina Adelaide Hills, Fleurieu and Kangaroo Island Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2016 Complete QLD IMaranoa South Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
all Cell Complete Mar-2022 N/A (WA Durack East Pilbara Pilbara Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete Nsw  |Richmond Tweed Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2016 [No WA J0"Connor [Trayning Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 No Nsw Macquarie Hawkesbury Sydney Inner Regional Australia
all Cell Complete Jan-2023 N/A (WA J0"Connor [Wiluna Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Cell Complete May-2022 N/A isa rey |Wudinna District Council Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2018 N/A sA IBarlter te and Lucindal L Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2021 N/A ras Lyons Derwent Valley Tasmania Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete Nsw  [Riverina Wagga Wagga Riverina Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A Nsw  |Hunter Cessnock Hunter Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete vic Mallee Horsham Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2018 No jwa Durack |Wyndham-East Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2020 Complete QLD dy Tableland Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
Ccell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A QLD ide Bay |eympie Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
cro cell Removed N/A [No QLD [Cloncurry [ Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
I Cell 2024, Q1 In progress N/A wa jo'Connor Collie South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2019 Complete wa Lake Grace Wheatbelt Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 (Complete jvic Mallee IGannawarra Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A jwa jo'Connor Iwa Arthur Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2025, Q4 In progress N/A Nsw  |Hume IWoIondIy Sydney Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2016 No vic Mallee Gannawarra Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
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Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-043  [Telstra Lamington National Park Road
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-063 Telstra Landsborough

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-044  [Telstra Landsborough Highway B
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-043 Telstra Landsborough Highway, b
Round 1 Mesp-QLD-044  |Telstra ::h;:"y gh Highway, b
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-064 Telstra Landsborough West
Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-031 Telstra Lane Poole Reserve
Round 4 MBsPa-viC-017 Telstra Langkoop

Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-013  |optus Lankeys Creek

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-007 Optus Larrimah (PIP)

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-060 Telstra Latham

Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-011 Telstra Laverton, Cosmo Newberry
Round 4 MBSP4-WA-012 Telstra Laverton, Mulga Queen
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-062 Telstra Leeuwin

Round 5 MBSPS-SA-007 Optus Legges Lane

Round 4 MBSPa-NSW-022  [Telstra Legume (PIP)

Round 5 MBSPS-5A-008 Optus Leigh Creek Copley
Round 5 [MBSP5-SA-009 Optus Leigh Creek Town

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-076 Telstra Lemon Tree

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-065 Telstra Leonards Hill

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-032 Optus Lesley East

Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-015 Optus Lexton

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-018 Telstra Licola

Round 5A [MBSPSA-TAS-001 Telstra Liena

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-022 Telstra Lima South (Midland Highway)
Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-023 Optus Limekilns

Round 2 MBsP2-NT-016 Optus Lingara

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-023  [Telstra Linville

Round 2 MBSP2-NT-011 Optus Litchfield Ranger Station
Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-013 Telstra Little Para Pass (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-029 TPG Telecom |Little Swanport

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-016 | Telstra Little Topar

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-024  [Telstra Lochington State School
Round 1 MBsP-QLD-045 Telstra Long Pocket

Round 5 [MBSPS-NSW-014 Telstra Lord Howe

Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-016 Optus Lorne South*

Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-015 Telstra Lost River

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-063 Telstra Lowden

Round 5 [MBSPS-WA-033 Telstra Lower Donnelly River Huts
Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-007  |Telstra Lower Macdonald

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-112 TPG Telecom [Lowesdale (Riverina Hwy)
Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-013 Telstra Loyetea

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-078 Telstra Lue

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-014 Telstra Lulworth

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-064 Telstra Lumeah

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-025  [Telstra Lundavra

Round 5 MBSPS-SA-010 Optus Lyndhurst

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-014 Telstra Lyndhurst (PIP)

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-045 Telstra [Maaroom

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-024  |Telstra Macdonald Valley School (PIP)
Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-017 Telstra Macks Creek

Round 2 MBSP2-5A-007 Telstra Maggea

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-046  |Optus Maidenwell

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-017  |Telstra Malabugilmah

o cell Complete Aug-2018 Complete QLD Wright Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete vic Mallee Pyrenees Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete QLD IMaranoa Murweh Fitzroy and Central West [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete QLD [Maranoa Blackall-Tambo Fitzroy and Central West Very Remote Australia
o cell [Complete Sep-2017 No QLD [Maranoa IW'Iinn Fitzroy and Central West Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2017 Complete vic Mallee Pyrenees Grampians Outer Regional Australia
all Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A WA |Canning Waroona Peel Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2020 N/A vic Mallee [ West Wimmera Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A INSW Farrer |Greater Hume Shire Murray Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Sep-2020 N/A Inr Lingiari Roper Gulf Northern Territory [Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete wa Durack Perenjori Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2020 N/A wa lo'connor Laverton Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2020 N/A jwa jo'Connor Laverton Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Nov-2019 Complete lwa Forrest |Augusta-Margaret River South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Feb-2022 N/A sa |Barker Naracoorte and Lucindale Limestone Coast Outer Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2020 N/A NSW  |New England  [Tenterfield Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
(Complete Jan-2022 N/A SA IGrey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
Complete Jan-2022 N/A | lsrey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
Complete Mar-2018 Complete Nsw  |Dobell [Central Coast (NSW) Central Coast Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2017 [No jvic |Ballarat Hepbum Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Site Frustrated In progress N/A A Armadale Perth Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2020 [No VIC Y Grampians Inner Regional Australia
Complete Mar-2021 N/A vic Jand 1l tand Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A [TAS Lyons Meander Valley Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jan-2021 N/A vic findi Benalla Hume Inner Regional Australia
Complete Oct-2021 N/A Nsw  [calare Bathurst Regional Central West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Jul-2022 No INT Victoria Daly Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Oct-2021 N/A Qo [Blair |somerset Ipswich and West Moreton Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2021 No INT Lingiari Unincorporated NT Northern Territory Remote Australia
Complete Sep-2020 N/A s Makin Tea Tree Gully [Adelaide Metropolitan Major Cities of Australia
Complete Sep-2016 Complete TAS Lyons Glamorgan/Spring Bay Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q4 In progress N/A NSW Parkes Unincorporated NSW Far West Remote Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD Fiynn Central Highlands Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
Complete Apr-2017 Complete QLD |Kennedy Hinchinbrook Townsville and North West Remote Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/ NSW  [sydney Unincorporated NSW Mid North Coast Very Remote Australia
2025, Q4 In progress Yes viC I’Wm |Surf Coast Barwon South West Inner Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2017 Complete Nsw Hume Upper Lachlan Shire |Souﬂ|em Inland |tner Regional Australia
Complete Nov-2017 No wa Forrest Donnybrook-Balingup |5ouu- West Inner Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A wa lo'connor Manjimup |Souﬁ. West Outer Regional Australia
2023, Q3 In progress N/A NSwW Macquarie Hawkesbury Sydney Inner Regional Australia
(Complete Jun-2018 [Complete INSW Farrer Federation Murray Inner Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 Complete itas  |eraddon ICentral Coast (TAS) Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2016 Complete Nsw  |calare [Mid-Western Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete ras |gass |George Town Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete jwa o'Connor Kojonup Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
all cell Complete Dec-2020 N/A QLD [Maranoa |Goondiwindi Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A SA Grey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
cell Complete Feb-2020 N/A sA lerey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete QLD Wide Bay Fraser Coast Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2020 N/A Nsw  |Macquarie Hawkesbury Sydney |imner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete vic IGippsland |wellington Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 No sA |Barker Loxton Waikerie Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2019 Complete QLD IMaranoa South Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A INSW Page Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
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Round 1 MBSP-QLD-046 Telstra |m""°'“‘ Road, between Conondale and
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-079 | TPG Telecom [Manildra

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-080 | TPG Telecom [Manilla

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-034  |Telstra Manmanning

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-081 | TPG Telecom [Manna Mountain
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-082  |Telstra Mannus

Round 4 MBSPa-vIC-004  |Telstra Manorina

Round 1 MBSP-WA-065 Telstra Manypeaks

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-015  |Telstra Mapleton (PIP)

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-018  |Telstra Maragle

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-015 Optus Marama

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-035 Telstra Maranup

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-036  |Telstra Marchagee

Round 2 MBSP2-5A-008 Optus Maree

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-047 Telstra Marlborough

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-067 Telstra Marnoo A

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-068 Telstra Marnoo B

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-047  |Optus Maroondan

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-037 Telstra Martinup Road

Round 2 MBSP2-NT-012 Optus Mary River Roadhouse
Round 1 MBSP-QLD-048 Telstra :‘;’::’""9" Biggenden Road, b
Round 5 MBSPS-TAS-007  |Optus Mathinna

Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-019  |Telstra Maude

Round 1 MBSP-WA-066 Telstra Maya North

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-083  |Telstra Mayfield

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-026  |Telstra McCullys Gap

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-049 Telstra McKinlay

Round 2 MBSP2-vIC-018  |Telstra McMahons Creek
Round 1 MBSP-WA-067 Telstra Meanarra Hill

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-035 Optus Meeking

Round 3 (PLR) |MBSPPL-NSW-18  |Telstra Megalong Valley
Round 1 MBSP-TAS-016 Telstra Melrose

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-026  |Optus Memerambi

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-048  |Telstra Mena Creek

Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-020  [Telstra Mena Park

Round 1 MBSP-5A-005 Telstra Meribah

Round 3 (PLR) |MBSPPL-QLD-19  |Telstra Meringandan

Round 1 MBSP-WA-068 Telstra Merivale

Round 1 MBSP-WA-069 Telstra Merkanooka

Round 4 MBSP4-vic-021  |optus Merricks

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-084  |Telstra Merriwagga

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-014  |Telstra Mettler

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-036  |Optus Miamoon

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-030  |Telstra Miandetta Barrier Highway
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-086 | TPG Telecom [Mid Western Hwy (Gunbar South)
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-085 | TPG Telecom [Mid Western Hwy (Gunbar)
Round 1 MBSP-TAS-017 Telecom |Miena

Round 5A MBSPSA-NSW-019  |Telstra Millbank

Round 2 MBSP2-wA-038  |Optus Millstream Homestead
Round 4 MBSP4-WA-015 Telstra Milo, Midlands Road
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-070 Telstra Mimegarra

Round 1 MBSP-5A-006 Telstra Mimili

Round 2 MBSP2-5A-009 Optus Mindarie

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-039  |optus Mindibunga

o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete QLD Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 Complete Nsw  [calare Cabonne Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 Complete Nsw  |New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete wa Durack Dowerin Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress Yes INSW Parkes Lachlan Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No Nsw  [Eden-tonaro  [Snowy Valleys Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2020 N/A vic sland East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete wa lo'connor Albany Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2019 N/A QLD Fairfax |Smsh-e Coast Sunshine Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A NSwW IEden«um Snowy Valleys Murray Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2021 N/A Jsa Jgarker Karoonda East Murray Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No wa lo'connor Bridgetown-Greenbushes South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete jwa Durack iCoorow Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
cell (Complete Sep-2017 No SA |Grey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2015 No QLD Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 Complete vic Mallee Northern Grampians Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2016 No vic Mallee Northern Grampians Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2019 Complete QLD Flynn Bundaberg Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 Complete lwa lo'Connor Broomehill- Tambellup Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Oct-2017 No INT Lingiari Victoria Daly Northern Territory Remote Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2018 Complete QLD |Wide Bay Fraser Coast Wide Bay Burnett |tner Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A [TAS Lyons Break 0'Day Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Feb-2020 N/A vic |Ballarat Golden Plains Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete jwa Durack Perenjori Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell (Complete Mar-2018 [Complete INSW Hume |Goulburn Mulwaree Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Dec-2019 N/A NSW Hunter Muswellbrook Hunter Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2017 No QLD kennedy McKinlay [Townsville and North West Very Remote Australia
o cell [Complete Mar-2018 [Complete vIC |Casey [Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2017 No jwa Durack [Northampton Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2022 N/A WA J0"Connor Iwi.anls Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A NSW  |Macquarie Blue Mountains Sydney Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete Tas |eraddon Devonport Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2022 N/A QLD IMaranoa South Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 No QLD dy y Coast Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2020 N/A vic y Grampians Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 No sA IBarler Loxton Waikerie Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2018 N/A QLD lroom [Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete wa lo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete wa Durack Morawa Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2022 N/A vic [Fiinders [Momington Peninsula Southern Melbourne Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete Nsw Farrer Carrathool Riverina Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A lwa lo'Connor Albany Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/ wa Durack Coorow Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A NSwW Parkes Bogan Orana Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete Nsw Farrer Hay Riverina Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete Nsw  [Farrer Carrathool li
cro cell Removed IN/A No AS yons Central Highlands (TAS) | Tasmania [Remote Australia
cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A Nsw  [cowper Kempsey Mid North Coast (including Norfolk Island) Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Mar-2018 [No WA Durack |Ashburton Pilbara Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2021 N/A wa Durack Mingenew Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
Complete Jun-2017 No jwA Durack [Dandaragan Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No sA [orey Anangu Pitjantjatjara Far North Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2019 Complete | JBarker [Karoonda East Murray Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
Complete May-2018 No wa Durack Halls Creek Kimberley Very Remote Australia
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Round 1 [MBSP-WA-071 Telstra Minilya

Round 1 MBSP-NT-003 Telstra Minjilang

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-087 Telstra Minnie Water

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-069 Telstra Minyip

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-070 Telstra Mirboo

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-007  |Optus Mirrabooka

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-071 Telstra Mirranatwa

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-016  |Telstra Mistake Creek (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-072 Telstra Mogumber

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-018 Telstra Mole Creek

Round 5A [MBSPSA-NSW-025  |Telstra Mole River Exchange
Round 5 [MBSPS-WA-037 Optus Mollerin

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-088 TPG Telecom |Molong

Round 5A [MBSPSA-VIC-006 Telstra [Monaro Highway

Round 4 [MBSP4-QLD-017 Telstra Monogorilby State School (PIP)
Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-027 Telstra Monteagle

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-073 Telstra Moonambel

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-028  [Telstra Moonan Flat (PIP)
Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-029 Telstra Moonbah, Mountain View Road
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-089 TPG Telecom |Moonbi

Round 1 [MBSP-QLD-050 Telstra Moonie

Round 5 [MBSP5-NSW-015 Telstra [Moora Farm

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-023 Telstra 1L

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-051 Telstra Moore

Round 4 [MBSP4-QLD-018 Telstra Moorina

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-073 Telstra [Morangup

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-QLD-20  [Optus [Moreton Island (Bulwer)
Round 5A MBSPSA-SA-001  [Telstra Mosely

Round 4 MBSP4-vIC-024 Telstra Mount Alfred (PIP)
Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-016 Telstra [Mount Bryan

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-049 Telstra Mount Carbine

Round 1 [MBsp-qLD-052 Telstra :ﬂ:dn::':hﬁm.s Rmn:.:;e'sed:m of Sleipner Road
Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-QLD-21 Telstra Mount Crosby

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-074 Telstra Mount Eccles

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-vIC-13 Telstra Mount Evelyn

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-050 Telstra [Mount Fox

Round 4 [MBSP4-QLD-019 Telstra Mount Glorious

Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-017 Telstra Mount Hallett (PIP)
Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-001 TPG Telecom |Mount Hourigan

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-091 Telstra [Mount Hunter

Round 5 [MBSP5-QLD-027 Telstra Mount Kilcoy

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-040 Telstra Mount Lindesay Road
Round 2 [MBSP2-wA-041 Telstra Mount Magnet South
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-069 Telstra Mount Margaret Community
Round 4 MBSP4-5A-018 Telstra Mount Mary (PIP)
Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-017 Optus Mount McDonald

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-053 Telstra Mount Mee

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-042 Telstra [Mount Ney

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-22  [Telstra Mount Ossa

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-19  |optus Mount Seaview

Round 2 MBSP2-wA-043 Telstra Mount Singleton

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-054 Telstra Mount Sylvia

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-051 Telstra Mount Tyson

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-020  [Telstra Mount Whitestone (PIP)

o cell Complete Aug-2018 No jwA Durack jCamnarvon Mid West Gascoyne [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete NT Lingiari |west Amhem Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2020 Complete Nsw  |page Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 No vic Mallee Yarriambiack Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete vic IMonash |south Gippsland Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete QLD [Maranoa Parco Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 [No [VIC South Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jan-2020 N/A QLD capricomia  |Isaac Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2017 [No WA Durack Victoria Plains Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete ras Lyons [Meander Valley [ Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress In/A NSW  |NewEngland  [Tenterfield Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A wa lo'connor Koorda Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 Complete Nsw  |calare ICabonne Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A vic |Gippsiand [East Gippsland Gippsland Remote Australia
all cell Complete Nov-2019 N/A QLD Fiynn North Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete May-2020 N/A Nsw  [Riverina Hilltops Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete vic Mallee Pyrenees Grampians Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Jul-2020 N/A NSwW New England  [Upper Hunter Shire Hunter Outer Regional Australia
all cell Complete Jul-2020 N/A NsWw  |Eden-Monaro  |Snowy Monaro Regional Southemn Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2019 Complete NSW  |New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete QLD [Maranoa |Western Downs Darling Downs and South West Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell Complete Sep-2021 N/A NSW Farrer |Carrathool Riverina Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2019 N/A vic South Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete Qo [Blair ISometset Ilpwch and West Moreton Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2020 N/A QLD I Bay Moreton Bay Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete lwa Durack [Toodyay Wheatbelt Inner Regional Australia
o cell Removed IN/A [N/A |Brisbane Brisbane City [Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A ISA Grey Kimba Eyre Peninsula Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2021 N/A vic lindi Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2020 N/A SA |Grey |Goyder Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete QLD d b Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete QLD Fitzroy and Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2020 N/A Qo [Blair Brisbane Brisbane City Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete vic IMonash South Gippsland Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2021 N/A vic lcasey Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 No QLD } hinbrook Townsville and North West Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2019 N/A QLD Dickson [Moreton Bay Moreton Bay Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2021 In/A sA lGrey |coyder Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress ves NSW  |NewEngland  [Armidale Regional Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2018 Complete NSw Hume [wollonditly Sydney Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Oct-2021 N/A QLD |Blair [Somerset Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete lwa lo'Connor Denmark Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No wa Durack [Mount Magnet Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Cell 2024, Q2 In progress IN/A iVlA 'Connor Leonora Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
cell Complete Mar-2020 N/A sa |Barker Mid Murray Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2019 Complete NSwW Cowra Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell [Complete Jun-2016 No QLD L Bay Moreton Bay Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete lwa Jo'Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 N/A QLD [Dawson Mackay Mackay-Isaac-Whitsunday Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2022 N/A Nsw  |uyne Port Macquarie-Hastings Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2018 No jwA Durack [Yalgoo Mid West Gascoyne [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2017 No QLD |wright Lockyer Valley Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No QLD lGroom [Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2020 N/A QLD Wright Lockyer Valley Ipswich and West Moreton Inner Regional Australia
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Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-075 Telstra Moyhu

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-044 Optus Mt Augustus
Round 5 [MBSP5-VIC-010 Optus Mt Bruno

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-075 Telstra Mt Burdett

Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-019 Optus Mt Dom Dom
Round 2 MBSP2-Nsw-018  |optus Mt Douglas

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-077 Telstra Mt Frankland West
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-046 Telstra Mt Gibson Highway
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-089 Optus Mt Hart Airport
Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-038 Optus Mt Homer North
Round 1 [MBSP-NT-004 Telstra Mt Liebig

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-078 Telstra Mt Madden

Round 5 [MBSPS-SA-012 Telstra Mudamuckla
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-080 Telstra Muirs Highway, Dingup
Round 1 [MBsP-QLD-055 Telstra Mulgildie

Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-030  [Telstra Mullamuddy

Round 5 MBSPS-NSW-016  |FSG Mullengudgery
Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-039 Telstra Muludja Remote Community
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-079 Telstra Mumberkine
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-040 Optus Mumbida

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-093 Telstra Mumbil

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-010 Telstra Mundulla West
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-031  [Telstra Mungo Lodge (PIP)
Round 5 [MBSP5-QLD-029 Telstra [Mungungo

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-076 Telstra Muntham

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-TAS-06 Optus Murdunna

Round 4 [MBSP4-TAS-001 Optus Murdunna East
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-094 Telstra Murringo

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-019 Telstra Murtho (PIP)
Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-020 Telstra Murtho South (PIP)
Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-TAS-07  |Telstra Musselroe Bay
Round 2 MBSP2-VIC-020 Optus Myamyn

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-021 Optus Mypolonga

Round 1 MBSP-VIC-077 Telstra Myrrhee

Round 5 [MBSP5-VIC-014 Telstra Myrrhee South
Round 5 MBSPS-TAS-008 Optus Myrtle Bank

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-080 Telstra Nabawa

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-20  |Telstra Nammoona

Round 4 MBSPa-WA-016 Telstra Nanga Brook Campsite
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-081 Telstra [Nannup East
Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-006 Telstra Nannup North
Round 5 [MBSPS-WA-041 Telstra Nanson

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-082 Telstra Napier

Round 2 MBSP2-NsW-019  |optus Napoleon Reef
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-032  [Telstra Naradhan (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-083 Telstra i

Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-022  [Telstra Narangba West
Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-008  |Optus Nardoo

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-033 Telstra Naree Station
Round 1 MBSP-VIC-078 Telstra Nareen

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-047 Telstra Narracoota

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-084 Telstra Narrikup

Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-017 Telstra Narrikup West
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-095 Telstra Nattai

o cell Complete Oct-2017 (Complete jvic Indi IWalgardh Hume Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Dec-2017 No lwa Durack Upper Gascoyne Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 N/A [viIC Indi Benalla Hume Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No wa lo"Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2018 Complete vic findi Murrindindi Hume Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete NSW Lyne Dungog Hunter Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 ) wa lo'Connor Manjimup South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2018 No wa Durack Perenjori Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
cell Complete May-2022 [No *WA [Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A wa Durack irwin Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 No NT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2017 No wa lo'Connor [Ravensthorpe Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Nov-2021 N/A sa lerey iCeduna Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2019 Complete !WA 'Connor Manjimup South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2017 Complete QLo Fiynn North Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Dec-2019 In/A Nsw  |calare [Mid-Western Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2023 N/A NSw Parkes |warren Orana Remote Australia
cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A wa Durack Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2017 No wa Durack goomating Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2024, Q4 In progress N/ wa Durack |Greater Geraldton Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete Nsw  |calare Dubbo Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 (Complete SA |Barker [Tatiara Limestone Coast Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Dec-2020 N/A Nsw  [Farrer e Murray li
Il Cell Complete Jul-2021 IN/A QLD Fiynn [North Burnett Wide Bay Burnett Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2016 No vic |wannon |southern Grampians Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress In/A [TAs Lyons Tasman Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 In/A Tas Lyons Tasman Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 Complete NSW Riverina Hilltops Southern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2020 N/A sa [parter Renmark Paringa Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2020 N/A SA IBarlrer Renmark Paringa Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2019 In/A ras IBass Dorset Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete vic Iw:mm |Glenelg Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2022 N/A sa Jparker Murray Bridge Murraylands and Riverland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete vic lindi Wangaratta Hume Outer Regional Australia
cell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A vic |Wangaratta Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2025, Q4 In progress N/A ITAS |gass Dorset Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell (Complete Jul-2016 No (WA Durack |Chapman Valley Mid West Gascoyne Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2020 In/A Nsw  |page Richmond Valley Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Oct-2020 N/A wa lcanning Warcona Peel Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete lwa jo'Connor Nannup South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2022 N/A lwa Jo'Connor Nannup South West Outer Regional Australia
all Cell Complete Nov-2022 In/A wa Durack [Chapman Valley Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2019 Complete wa lo'Connor Albany Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2018 Complete Nsw  |calare Bathurst Regional Central West Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A INSW [Riverina Bland Riverina Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 No lwa Durack Chapman Valley Mid West Gascoyne li
o cell Complete Jan-2021 N/A QLD 1 Bay Moreton Bay Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete QLD [Maranoa Parco Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A NSW Parkes IM Orana Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete vic South Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No jwA Durack [Meekatharra Mid West Gascoyne [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete lwa Jo'Connor Plantagenet Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2020 N/A wa lo'Connor Plantagenet Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2019 Complete Nsw  |Hume Wollondilly Sydney Inner Regional Australia
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Round 2 MBSP2-WA-048 Telstra Needilup

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-096 Telstra Nelligen

Round 5 [MBSP5-VIC-011 Optus Nelson

Round 4 MBSP4-sA-022 Optus Nepabunna

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-085 Telstra Neridup

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-097 Telstra Nerriga

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-034 Telstra Nerrigundah

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-079 Telstra Netherby

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-098 Telstra Nethercote

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-099 Telstra Neville

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-052 Telstra New Beith

Round 5 [MBSPS-NSW-017 Telstra New Wollondilly

Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-018 Telstra Newlands

Round 4 MBSP4-WA-019 Telstra Ngaanyatjarra Lands, Kiwirrkurra
Round 5 [MBSPS-wA-042 Telstra Ngaanyatiarra Lands, Tjukurla
Round 1 MBSP-sA-008 Telstra Ngarutjara Homeland
Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-020 Telstra Ngurrawaana

Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-020 Telstra Niemur

Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-023 Optus Nildottie

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-088 Optus Ningaloo Station (Jane's Camp)
Round 5 MBSPS-WA-043 Optus Ningaloo Station Campground
Round 4 MBsP4-QLD-031  |optus Noccundra

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-086 Telstra bij

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-101 TPG Telecom |Noonbinna

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-087 Telstra Noonkanbah

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-088 Telstra [Nornalup

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-149 Telstra North Dorrigo

Round 2 MBSP2-NSW-021  |Optus North East of Nymboida
Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-006 Telstra North Greenbushes

Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-044 Optus North Kellerberrin

Round 3 (PLR) |[MBSPPL-QLD-23 Telstra North Stradbroke Island
Round 4 MBSP4-QLD-023  [Telstra + la Airport (|
Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-021 Optus Nullawil

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-102 Telstra Numeralla

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-019 Telstra [Nunamara

Round 5 [MBSP5-SA-013 Telstra [Nundroo Roadhouse

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-089 Telstra [Nungarin

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-103 Telstra Nymboida

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-104 TPG Telecom |Oakdene

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-020 TPG Telecom |Okehampton Beach

Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-022 Telstra Old Wagga Road South
Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-022 Telstra (Omeo Highway

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-049 Telstra Ora Banda

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-080 Telstra Outtrim

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-105 TPG Telecom |Oxley Vale

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-24  |Telstra Pacific Haven

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-035 Telstra Packsaddle, Pimpara Lake Road
Round 3 (PLR) |MBSPPL-QLD-25  |Telstra Palm Island

Round 5A [MBSPSA-WA-005 Optus Palm Pool

Round 4 MBSP4-NT-008 Optus Palm Valley (PIP)

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-053 Telstra Paluma

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-050 Telstra Pantapin

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-011 Optus Parachilna Pub

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-012 Optus Parawa

o cell Complete Feb-2018 (Complete jwA Jo"Connor PDerramungup Great Southern Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete Nsw  [Gilmore Eurobodalla South Coast Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2022 N/A vic Wannon IGluleIg Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Oct-2021 N/A sa lGrey Unincorporated SA Far North Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 No jwA Jo"Connor Esperance Goldfields Esperance [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2016 No Nsw  [Eden-tonaro b lerang |souther Inland Outer Regional Australia
all cell Complete May-2023 N/A Nsw  |Eden-Monaro  |Eurobodalla South Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2017 Complete vic Mallee Hindmarsh Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 Complete Nsw  [Eden-Monaro  [Bega Valley South Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete Insw  fcotare Blayney Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Aug-2019 Complete QLD Wright Logan Logan and Redlands Inner Regional Australia
Il Cell Complete Jul-2021 N/A Nsw  |Hume Wingecarribee Southern Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2019 N/A lwa Forrest Donnybrook-Balingup South West Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Jun-2021 N/A lwa Durack [East pilbara Pilbara Very Remote Australia
all Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A WA J0"Connor [Ngaanyatjarraku Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 [No SA Grey Anangu Pitjantjatjara Far North [Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2020 N/A lwa Durack Ashburton Pilbara Very Remote Australia
o cell (Complete Feb-2018 No INSW Farrer Murray River Murray Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2021 N/A [s+ [parker Mid Murray Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
cell 2024, Q1 In progress No !m Exmouth Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Nov-2022 N/A lwa Durack |Exnumh Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A QLo Bulloo Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 [No (WA J0"Connor Cranbrook Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 Complete Nsw  [Riverina Cowra Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 No lwa Durack Derby-West Kimberley Kimberley Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2018 (Complete WA J0"Connor [Denmark Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2019 No NSwW Bellingen Mid North Coast Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2018 (Complete INSW Page |Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A jwa jo'Connor Bridgetown-Greenbushes South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A wa jo'Connor [Trayning [ Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2021 N/A QLD [Bowman Redland Logan and Redlands Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jul-2021 N/A QLD |Leichhardt Torres Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2019 Complete vic Mallee Buloke Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete NsW  [Eden-tonaro  [Snowy Monaro Regional Southemn Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete TAS IBass Launceston Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
Il cell Complete Jan-2022 N/A sa lGrey Unincorporated SA Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2017 [No WA J0"Connor [Nungarin (Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 [No INSW Page |Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete Nsw  [parkes Dubbo Regional Orana Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2016 Complete Tas Lyons |Glamorgan/Spring Bay Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete Nsw  [Riverina Temora Riverina Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete vic findi Towong Hume Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete wa lo'connor algoorlie/Boulder Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete vic Monash |south Gippsland Gippsland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete NSwW New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2018 N/A QLD Hinkler Fraser Coast Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
cell Complete Jun-2020 N/A INSW Parkes Unincorporated NSW Far West Remote Australia
Complete Feb-2023 N/A QLD Herbert Palm Island [Townsville and North West Remote Australia
2024, Q2 In progress N/A wa Durack lAshburton Pilbara Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2022 N/A INT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
Complete Jun-2018 No QLD [Kennedy [Townsville [ Townsville and North West Outer Regional Australia
Complete Dec-2017 Complete lwa Jo'Connor lQuairading Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
Complete Sep-2017 No sa lGrey Unincorporated SA Far North Remote Australia
Complete Aug-2018 Complete SA Mayo [Yankalilla Adelaide Hills, Fleurieu and Kangaroo Island Inner Regional Australia
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Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-WA-04 Telstra Parkerville

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-081 Optus Pamnngurr

Round 1 [MBSP-SA-009 Telstra Paruna

Round 5 [MBSPS-SA-014 Optus Paruna

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-013 Telstra Pata

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-081 Telstra Patchewollock

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-106 Telstra Paterson

Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-021 Telstra Patjarr

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-054  |optus Pawngilly

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-051 Telstra Paynes Find

Round 5 MBSPS-SA-015 Optus Peebinga

Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-023 Telstra Peelwood Road
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-091 Telstra Perillup

Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-048  [Telstra Lynd Roadhouse
Round 5A [MBSPSA-VIC-008 Telstra Pheasant Hill

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-107 TPG Telecom |Piallamore

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-052 Telstra Piawaning

Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-024 Telstra Pichi Richi

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-053 Telstra Piesseville

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-082 Telstra Pigeon Ponds

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-108 Telstra Pilliga

Round 1 MBsP-NSW-100 Telecom |Pilliga Forrest (Newell Hwy)
Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-054 Telstra Pindar

Round 1 MBSP-WA-092 Telstra pedmh dersh Road, b
Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-024 Telstra Pinkett

Round 5 [MBSP5-TAS-009 Telstra Pioneer

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-109  TPG Telecom [Piora

Round 1 MBSP-SA-010 Telstra Pipalyatjara

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-083 Telstra Pipers Creek

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-093 Telstra Pithara

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-094 Telstra Point Quobba

Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-055 Telstra Pomona Kin Kin Road
Round 3 (PLR) |MBSPPL-QLD-26  |Telstra Poona

Round 1 MBSP-WA-095 Telstra Popanyinning

Round 1 MBSP-WA-096 Telstra Porongurup

Round 1 [MBSP-SA-011 Telstra Port Moorowie

Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-045 Telstra Port Smith

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-110 Telstra Porters Retreat
Round 5 [MBSP5-QLD-031 Telstra Portland Roads
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-084 Telstra Portland West

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-111 Telstra Possum Creek

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-055 Telstra Pullagaroo RT

Round 4 [MBSP4-WA-022 Optus Punmu Community
Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-014 Optus Puntabie

Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-057 Optus Purnululu - Kurrajong
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-056 Optus Purnululu - Wilderness Lodge
Round 2 MBSP2-WA-058 Optus Purnululu Visitor Centre
Round 5 [MBSPS-NSW-018  |Optus Putty

Round 1 MBSP-TAS-021 TPG Telecom |Pyengana

Round 5 MBSPS-TAS-010  |Optus Pyengana

Round 1 [MBSP-QLD-056 Telstra Quilpie, Diamantina Developmental Road
Round 4 MBSP4-NT-013 Optus Rainbow Valley
Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-NSW-21  [Telstra Ramornie

Round 1 MBSP-QLD-057 Telstra Rannes

o cell Complete Oct-2019 N/A jwa Hashuck Mundaring Perth Major Cities of Australia
cell Complete Aug-2019 No i\m\ East Pilbara Pilbara Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2016 [No |SA IBarker Loxton Waikerie Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2022 N/A ISA IBarhzv Loxton Waikerie Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 [No ISA IBarla Loxton Waikerie Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2016 No vic Mallee Yarriambiack Grampians Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 ! Nsw  |Lyne Dungog Hunter Inner Regional Australia
Il cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A WA J0"Connor [Ngaanyatjarraku Goldfields Esperance [Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2019 Complete QLD kennedy Caims Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2018 No jwa Durack Yalgoo Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete May-2022 N/A sa |Barker Loxton Waikerie Murraylands and Riverland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete Nsw  [Hume Upper Lachlan Shire Southemn Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 No jwa jo'Connor Plantagenet Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
Ccell 2024, Q2 In progress N/A oo Etheridge Far North Queensland and Torres Strait [Very Remote Australia
o cell 2023, Q4 In progress N/A vic sland East Gippsland Gippsland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete Nsw  |New England  [Tamworth Regional Northern Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2018 Complete jwa Durack Victoria Plains Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2021 N/A s lerey Flinders Ranges. Far North Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2018 Complete lwa Jo'Connor [Wagin Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2016 No vic & 5 Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 Complete Nsw Parkes I'lalge& Orana Remote Australia
cro cell Removed IN/A [No Lh!im Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2018 No lwa Durack Greater Geraldton Mid West Gascoyne li
o cell Complete Jan-2017 [No WA J0"Connor [Kulin Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete Nsw New England  |Glen Innes Severn Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
Il Cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A [TAS |gass Dorset Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete Nsw  [page Richmond Valley Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
o cell [Complete May-2018 No SA Grey [Anangu Pitjantjatjara Far North Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Apr-2017 Complete vic |Bendigo Macedon Ranges Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete May-2017 [No WA Durack Dalwallinu Wheatbelt Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 No lwa Durack lcamarvon Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete QLD [mde Bay |cympie Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2019 N/A QLD |'mde Bay Fraser Coast Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2016 Complete lwa Jo'Connor Cuballing Wheatbelt Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete lwa jo'Connor Plantagenet Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Jul-2017 Complete sA |erey Yorke Peninsula Yorke and Mid North Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Sep-2021 N/A jwa Durack Broome Kimberley [Very Remote Australia
acro cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete Nsw  [calare loberon Central West Outer Regional Australia
Il cell 2023, Q3 In progress N/A QLD Leichhardt lCook Far North Queensland and Torres Strait Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Sep-2017 Complete vic |wannon |Glemlg Barwon South West Outer Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete Nsw Richmond Byron Northern Rivers Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete May-2018 No lwa Durack Yalgoo Mid West Gascoyne Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2019 N/A lwa Durack East Pilbara Pilbara Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete May-2019 Complete sA lerey iCeduna Whyalla and Eyre Peninsula Very Remote Australia
cell Complete Oct-2018 No jwa Durack Halls Creek Kimberley Very Remote Australia
all cell Complete Oct-2018 No lwa Durack Halls Creek Kimberley Very Remote Australia
Il cell Complete Aug-2018 No jwa Durack Halls Creek Kimberley Very Remote Australia
cro cell Removed IN/A N/A |Hawkesbury Sydney Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 Complete ras Lyons |Break O'Day Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 N/A TAs Lyons Break O'Day Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2015 No QLD [Maranoa Quilpie Darling Downs and South West Very Remote Australia
cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A INT [MacDonnell Northern Territory Remote Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 N/A INSW Page |Clarence Valley Northern Rivers Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete QLD Fiynn Banana Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
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Round 2 [MBSP2-QLD-056 Telstra Ravensboumne
Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-084 Telstra Ravensthorpe North
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-097 Telstra Ravensthorpe West
Round 2 MBSP2-5A-015 Optus Rawnsley Park Station
Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-VIC-14 elstra Red Hill

Round 5 MBSPS-NT-007 Optus Redbank Gorge
Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-023 Optus Redesdale

Round 2 MBSP2-QLD-057  |Optus Redridge North
Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-024 Telstra Reefton

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-036 Telstra Reids Flat

Round 4 MBSP4-5A-025 Optus Rhynie (PIP)

Round 4 [MBSP4-SA-026 Optus Riverton

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-SA-06 Telstra Robertstown
Round 4 MBSP4-NsW-037  |optus Rock Forest (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-113 Telstra Rockley

Round 1 MBSP-NSW-114 Telstra Rocky Creek

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-099 Telstra Rosa Brook

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-100 Telstra Rosa Glen

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-038 Telstra Rosewood

Round 5 [MBSPS-NSW-019 Optus Rosewood

Round 1 [MBSP-TAS-022 Telstra Rossarden

Round 4 [MBSP4-NSW-039 Telstra Rossi, Rossi Road 2
Round 4 [MBSP4-QLD-024 Telstra ill

Round 2 MBSP2-WA-059 Telstra Rowland Avenue
Round 5 MBSPS-QLD-033  |optus Rubyvale

Round 3 (PLR)  [MBSPPL-QLD-27  [Telstra Rules Beach

Round 3 (PLR) [MBSPPL-QLD-28  |Optus Russell Island 2
Round 1 MBSP-WA-101 Telstra Ryansbrook

Round 2 [MBSP2-NSW-025 Telstra Rye Park

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-115 Telstra Sackville North
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-085 Telstra Saint Andrews
Round 3 (PLR) |MBSPPL-QLD-29  |Telstra Samford

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-025 Telstra Sandhill Lake
Round 5 MBSPS-NT-008 Optus Sandy Creek
Round 1 MBSP-NSW-021 Telecom |Sandy Hills

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-087 Telstra |Sam‘ly Point

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-088 Telstra ISalsﬁdd

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-116 TPG Tek k

Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-089 Telstra Sawmill Settlement
Round 5 [MBSP5-WA-046 Telstra |S¢addr|

Round 1 [MBSP-WA-103 Telstra Scadden West
Round 1 [MBSP-WA-104 Telstra Seabird

Round 2 [MBSP2-VIC-025 Telstra ISepamtlm Creek
Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-WA-05 Telstra |Serpe!ti\e/l(eyilwk
Round 4 MBSP4-NT-009 Optus Shady Camp (PIP)
Round 2 [MBSP2-WA-060 Telstra Shamrock Road
Round 4 MBSP4-wA-023 Telstra Shannon Campground (PIP)
Round 1 [MBSP-VIC-090 Telstra Sheep Hills

Round 4 [MBSP4-VIC-034 Telstra Shelford

Round 2 [MBSP2-SA-016 Telstra Sh

Round 1 [MBSP-NSW-117 Telstra Sherwood

Round 3 (PLR)  |MBSPPL-VIC-15 elstra Shoreham

Round 5 MBSPS-WA-047 Optus Silent Grove Campground
Round 4 MBSP4-NSW-040  [Telstra Silverton (PIP)

FOI 24-436 - Document 04
Attachment 1

cro cell Complete Feb-2018 Complete QLD Maranoa Toowoomba Darling Downs and South West Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Sep-2019 Complete [wa 'Connor Ravensthorpe Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Jun-2017 Complete lwa jo'Connor [Ravensthorpe Goldfields Esperance Very Remote Australia
Small cell Complete Sep-2017 No sa lGrey Unincorporated SA Far North Remote Australia
cro cell Removed N/A N/A IMomington Peninsula Southern Melbourne Inner Regional Australia
Small Cell Complete Dec-2022 N/A NT Lingiari MacDonnell Northern Territory Very Remote Australia
cro cell Complete Nov-2019 A vic |sendigo Mitchell Loddon Mallee Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Aug-2018 Complete QLD Hinkler Bundaberg Wide Bay Burnett Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Jan-2018 Complete vic jcasey Yarra Ranges Melbourne East Inner Regional Australia
Small cell Complete Sep-2020 N/A NSW Hume Hilltops Southem Inland Outer Regional Australia
ro cell Complete Nov-2022 In/A ISA lGrey Clare and Gilbert Valleys Yorke and Mid North Inner Regional Australia
cro cell Complete Apr-2022 N/A ISA lGrey Clare and Gilbert Valleys Yorke and Mid North Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2018 N/A Jsa lerey [govder Yorke and Mid North Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jul-2022 N/A INSW Calare |Balhnst Regional Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2018 Complete Nsw  [calare Bathurst Regional Central West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2018 Complete Nsw  |New England  [inverell Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2016 No lwa Forrest Augusta-Margaret River South West Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 (Complete WA Forrest JAugusta-Margaret River South West Inner Regional Australia
all cell Complete Nov-2019 N/A NSW  [Edentonaro  [Snowy Valleys Murray Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2023 N/A INSW IEden-Monam ISnwty Valleys Murray Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2017 No Tas Lyons Northern Midlands Tasmania Outer Regional Australia
I cell Complete Mar-2020 N/A Nsw  |Eden-Monaro b lerang Southemn Inland Inner Regional Australia
all cell Complete Nov-2019 N/A QLD Leichhardt Cook Far North Queensland and Torres Strait li
o cell Complete Dec-2018 Complete wa Durack Irwin Mid West Gascoyne Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Jun-2023 N/A QLD Fiynn iCentral Highlands Fitzroy and Central West Remote Australia
o cell Complete Jan-2019 N/A QLD Fiynn [pradstone Fitzroy and Central West Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2020 N/A QLD [Bowman Redland Logan and Redlands Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Oct-2017 Complete lwa Jo'Connor Kojonup Great Southern Outer Regional Australia
o cell Complete Nov-2017 Complete NSwW Hume Hilltops Southem Inland Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2017 Complete Nsw  [Berowra [The Hills Shire Sydney Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Feb-2016 No vic McEwen Nillumbik Northern Melbourne Inner Regional Australia
o cell Complete Mar-2019 N/A QLD Ryan [Moreton Bay Moreton Bay Major Cities of Australia
o cell Complete Dec-2019 N/A vic Mallee |cannawarra Loddon Mallee Outer Regional Australia
all cell Complete Apr-2023 N/A NT Lingiari Unincorporated NT Northern Territory Remote Australia
cro cell Removed IN/A No England  |Tenterfield Northern Inland Outer Regional Australia
o c